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MR. NUTTER: We will call Case 5098.

MR. CARR: Case 5098, in the matter of Case 5098 being

reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-4682, which
orcer established special pool rules for the Red Tank-Morrow
Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, including a provision for
six—hundred—and—forty-acre spacing.

MR. HINKLE: Mr. Examiner, Clarence Hinkle, Hinkle,
Bondurant, CoOX and Eaton appearing on pehalf of Cleary
Petroleun Corporation. We have one witness 1 would like to
have swOoIn.

(THEREUPOIN, the witness was duly sworn.)

MR. HINKLE: We have seven exhibits. This is the

official copy-

JOHN J. KEESEY
called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was

examined and testified as foliows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

pY MR. HINKLE:

0. gtate your namne and your residence.
A My name 1S John . KeeseY.

MR. NUTTER: lould you spell that, please?
A K-e-e-s—e~Y.

MR, NUTTRER: Thank vou.
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A I reside in Midland, Texas.

Q. (Mr. Hinkle continuing.) You are a petroleum enginedyr

A Yes, I am.

Q. Are you connected with an engineering firm in Midlanﬂ?

A Yes.

Q And what's the name of the firm?

A The name of that firm is Sipes, Williamson and AycoclH,
Incorporated.

0 Has that firm and you been employed in connection

with this case?

a Yez, wc have.
0. Are your gqualifications as a petroleum engineer

a matter of record with the Commission, having previously

testified?
A Yes, they are.
o And you were the original principal witness in this

nriginal case?

A That is correct.

MR. HINKLFE: Are his qualifications sufficient?
MR, NUTTER: Yes, they are.

0. (Mr. Hinkle continuing.; lave you prepared or has
there been prepared under your direction certain exhibits for
introduction in this case?

A Yes, they have, we have scven exhibits,

(. Ancé those are the ones that have been marked One

?
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through Seven?

A Yes, sir.

0. Refer to Exhibit One and explain what this is and
what it shows?

A Exhibit One is an area map which shows the two wells
under questicn, the No. 1 Well being in Section 20 and the
No. 17-1 being in Section 17, these two sections are shaded
in yellow. I would like to point out at this time that each
of these sections has three separate leases residing on it.
These are shown by the dashed lines.

0. Now, at the time of the original hearing were both

of “hese wells in Section 17 and 20 completed or just one ct

them?

A No, during the time ¢f the hearing only Well Mo, 1
in Section 20 was completed.

0. When was the well in Section 17 completed?

A, The well in Section 17 was drilling during the time

of the original hearing and it was actually completed on
February 18th, 1975.

0. Have both of these wells been on production for
about the same time?

A No, koth wells are currently on production. No. 1
began production in May of 1%74, No. 17-1 did not come on
production until Septermber of 1975,

0. Do you have any further comments with respect to
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Exhibit One?

A No, that's all.
0. Refer to Exhibit Two and explain what this shows?
A, Exhibit Two is simply a structure map which is based

on the top of the Lower Strawn lime and this is a map which
we took from Structural Maps, Incorporated in Midland. We
used this because there are very few wells completed in the
Morrow and there is no really gocd Morrow-type structural
trends defined at the present time. This also shows the
cross section trace denoted by AA prime.

o Is this the same structural map that was introduced
at the original hearing?

A, It is, it has been adjusted slightly for the effects

of drilling 17-1.

0. Now, refer to Exhibit Three and explain what this
shows?
A, Exhibit Three is the production tabulation for

both wells, showing month-by-month production of condensate
and gas through March of 1976.
0. Do you have any further comments with respect to

that. exhibit?

A No.
0 Refer to Exhibit Four and explain that.
A. Exhibit Four is a production curve on Vell No. 1,
the original well drilled in the unit. As you can see productf
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is declining very rapidly. I have indicated on here an
estimated economic limit of fifteen hundred MCF per month with
an ultimate recovery under current producing operations ot
four hundred and sixty-four thousand, one hundred MCF.

0. Now, refer to Exhibit Five and explain that?

A It is a performance curve on Well No. 17-1, again
showing a projectién of estimated performance on the current
operations with an ultimate recovery of five hundred and

twenty-three thousand, four hundred MCF.

0 And refer to Exhibit Six and explain that?
N Exhibit Six is a crcss section I made reference to.

The trace ot that is shown on Exhibit Two. It shows the Well
No. 1 which is the log second from the right and 17-1 being
to the left of it., The other two logs shown are dAryv holes
drilled to the east and the west of the subject area, We have
shown on this the structural trend, the top of the Strawn,
the top of the Atoka and the top of the Morrow, with the
Morrow beinqg the completion zone. e have also shown on the
two subiject wells the completion zones and the completion
information, test data and stimulation reports.

0. Do the iorrow zones in the twoc wells corrclate

pretty well?

A, The two lower zones, that's the perforations in
Well dMo. 1 and the lower verforations in 17-1 correlate fLrom
a correlative depth standpoint. However, the zones here are
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reflected to be lenticular with two distinct zones existing
in Well No. 1 and a more consistent zone being in the lower
interval of Well No. 17-1. From this I imply that we are

looking at a typical stratigraphic lenticular Morrow

formation.
0. Are either of these wells making any water?
A Yes, No. 17-1 is making about a hundred and twenty-

five barrels of water per day.

0. Do you know where the water is coming from?

A, Yes, they ran a temperture and spinner svrvey and
it was indicated to be coming out of the upper set of
perforations.

0. Have you formed an opinion as to the size or the
extent of the reservoir from which these wells arc producing?
A That is difficult to pinpoint the actual area

estent of the reservoir, As I discussed ecarlier there is

a lenticular nature of the pay that is apparent, the zone is
makirng water in Well MNo. 17-1, it does not awpear in Well
No. 1, which also reflects lenticular development and,
therefore, it is hard to say whether the formation is really
one~hundred~and-sixty acres or a six-'mndred-and-forty acre
reservolr but I do feel that the two existine wells are
draining the existing reservoirs underlying the subject

acreadge.

) What you have iust testified to anvnlies generally tol
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the Morrow formation as to the uncertainty of the extent?

A That's correct.

0. Have you made an econonric study to determine whether
or not it would be économically feasible to drill additional
wells on three-hundred-and-twenty acres if the present rules

- -
are aboclished?

A Yes, I have and that is Exhibit Number Seven,

a theoretical pay-out requirement for a typical Morrow well.
I am showing the estimated cost to drill and complete at one
point two, two million dollars and based on current gas price
and condensate price, the estimated income would be point eighﬁ
two five dollars per MCF. Adjusting for expenses and royalty
payments it would be net of about point six oh two dollars
per MCF, therefore to pay out or just to recoup the oriyinal
drilling cocsts we would have to have over two billion cubic
feet of gas or over four times what these two wells are
projected to recover.

Q. In view of the performance of the two wells you
testified to, does this indicate that it would be uneconomic
to drill additional wells on three-twentlies?

A Yes, it does,

0. Dc you have any recomimcndation to make to the
Commission with respect to the present pool rules?

A Yes, T would Iike to recommend that the present

ficld rules be made permanent for six-hundred-and-forty-acre
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spacing.

0 Now, in the event that the Commission did akolish
the present field rules and go back to three-hundred-and-
twenty, what would be the situation with regard to the leases
that make up this six-hundred-and-forty-acre unit?

A Well, in Exhibit One I mentioned that each of these
tracts, 17 and 20, have actually three separate leases on
them and what wourld occur is that Cleary Petroleum would be

subject to losing a portion of the acreage they now hold from

0. In your opinion if the present rules are continued,
would it be in the interest of conservation and prevention of
waste and protect correlative rights?

A Yes, sir.

MR. HINKLE: We would like to offer Exhibits One
tnrough Seven.

MR. NUTTER: LExhibits One through Seven will bhe
admitted into evidence.

(THEREUPON, Applicant's Exhibits One through

Seven were admitted into evidence.)

MR. HINKLE: That's all we have on direct.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY ME. NUTTER:

0 Mr. Keesey, the »nrojected recovery from the two welld

i _ R R R e
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is about a billion cubic feet, is that it?

A vYes, that is correct.

0 And you are saying here on Exhibit Number seven that
it takes two pillion cubic feet to pay the cost of one well,

is that right?

A That's right.
0. Now, this estimated cost to drill of one point two
fwo million dollars per well, how does that compare with the

actual costs of the two wells that have been drilled?

A. well, Well MNo. 1 was lower pecause it was drilled

in 1973 at a lower cost basis.

0. Do you know what it cost?

A Approximately eight hundred thousand dollars.

0. That's NO. 1-172

A No, that's --—

0. 7hat's No. 1 in Section 207

A. Right. Now, 17-1 which was drilled and completed in
174 cost in exXcessS of one point three million dollars. Now,

the additional cost there wWas they had some hole problems

when setting +he liner, [ think that is some additional cost

there.
Q. And the No. 1 was drilled in '73 you say?
R ves, that's correct.
Q. Do you know what the estimate of resecrves was back

at the time f the original nearing and how does this projecti n
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of the decline curve compare with the original estimates
that were made?

A, Well, the original pore volume estimates, assuming
a complete six-hundred-and-forty-acre homogeneous pay
development, were approximatzaly eight billion cubic feet of
gas.

Q But the decline curve doesn't hold that up?

A The decline curve does not hold that up. The
deliverabilities that were originally run were way in excess
of the current rates and the current performance that we are
seeing now. On the original hearing we testified at that
time from the performance on Well No. 1 which at that time had
been on stream about two months and was on a somewhat
intermittent basis but was flowing at a constant rate of
between eighteen hundred and two thousand MCF per day and
at that time those rates were agreeing fairly well with our
deliverability calculations but performance since that time
has been considerably below what we had estimated.

0 Now, on vour Exhibit Number Three you show some
rather erratic production figures from time to time, was that
due to the condition of the well or fluctuations in the well
or was that due to takes by the pipeline?

L, I thirk it is a combination of both. They did do
some workover work on the No. 1 well in an attempt to improve

preoduction by an acid job and Vell No. 17-1 is fairly constantj
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there are no problems with that well other than it makes a

lot of water but we are able to keep it flowing.

0 But it does flow rather consistently apparently?

A Yes.

0 Now, it has not experienced the decline that No. 1
has?

A | Not at the present time but I think if we lock at

the potential depletion effect by the earlier drilling and
production of No. 1 and if you look at the current producing
rate of 17-1 and look at the prcducing rate of Well No, 1
during the early portion of 1975, I think you will see a
very similar production characteristic.

0 Now, I notice from Exhibit Number Six that on Well
No. 1 2 drill stem test was attempted in the same productive
interval, in the upper productive interval that is perforated
in Well No. 1-17, but the packer failed on the DST and the
well was completed down further in the hole.

A That is ccrorect.

Q. Has any attempt ever been made to verforate in
there in that upper zocne and produce from it?

A There has been no attempt to recomplete the well
or test any other zones that are currently shown. They did
try another DST in No. 17-1 and again the packer failed. Ther
are no DST's on the upprer zones up throuch the Strawn. loweve

from our investigation ¢f logs we do feel that there is

i
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potential pehind pipe PaYy: particularly in the Strawn interval

and also several stringers in the Atoka which did xick gas.

0. But no well has been completed in there at all?

A No.
MR. NUTTER: Are there any further questions?

#R. HINKIE: I have one other question.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. HINKLE:
Q Do you know whether or not Cleary has any intention

of trying to complete these wells in any other zones that

haven't been tested? \

A. ves, they do. pue to the depth of this well at

fourteen thousand five hundred, of coursc, any workover attemp

is costly, S© cleary's intent is to produce the Morrow zones i
until they reach their economic 1imit at which time they will
come back up nole and they will do testing in the Atoka and
Strawn zones.

MR. NUTTER: Are there further questions of the
witness? FHe may »e excused.

(THEREUPON, +he witness was excused.)

MR. NUTTER: DO you have anythindg further, Mr.
Hinkle?

MR, HINKLE: That's all.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they wish to
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I, SIDNEY F. MORRISH, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,
do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript
of Hearing before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
was reported by me, and the same is a true and correct record

of the said proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill and

ability.
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IN THE MATTER OF:

Case 5098 being reopered pursuant to

tlie provisions of Crder N. R-4682.
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BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets, Examiner
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CASE
5098

S e N Nt

TRANSCRIPT .OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the New Mexico 0il
Conservation Commission:

Santa Fe,

Wiiliam F. Carxr, Esq.
Legal Counsel for the Commission
State Land Office Building

New Mexico
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MR. STAMETS: We will call Case 5098.

MR. CARR: Case 5098, in the matter of Case 5098
being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-4682,
which order established special rules for the Red Tank~M§rrow
Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, including a provision for
six hundred and forty acre spacing.
| MR, STAMETS: Are there any appearances in this
case?

The record should reflect that there are no
appearances. This matter will be taken under advisement and

2o mAdmtireaad

tite nearainy is adjournsa.
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BEFORE THE
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Santa Fe, New Mexico
February 18, 1976

EXAMINER HEARING
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IN THE MATTER OF:

Case 5098 being reopened pursuant to
the provisions of Order No. R-4682,
which order established special rules
for the Red Tank-Morrow Gas Pool, Lea
County, New Mexico, including a
provision for 640-acre spacing.
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BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES
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State Land Office Bu
Santa Fe, New Mexico
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CASE
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MR, NUTTER: Is there anybody here for Case Number
50987

At this time we will call Case Number 5098.

MR. CARR: Case 5098 in the matter of Case 5098
being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-4682,
which order established special rules for the Red Tank-Morrow
Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, including a provision for
six hundred and forty acre spacing. All interested parties
may appear and show cause why said pool should not be develope
on three hundred and twenty acre spacing.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any appearances in Case 5098?
No appearances. We will continue this case to the Examiner
Hearing scheduled to be held at this same place, March 3zd,
1976.

We will now take a short recess.

(THEREUPON, the hearing was in recess.)
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for special pool rules, Lea
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Case No. 5098
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MR. NUTTER: Call next Case 5098.

MR. DERRYBERRY: Case 5098, application of R.J.
Zonne fér special pool rules, Lea County, New Mexico.

'MR. EATON: I'm Paul Eaton of the firm of Hinkle,
Bondurant, Cox and Eaton representing the applicant.
We have one witness, Mr. Foy, F-0-Y, Boyd, B-O0-Y-D.
MR, NUTTER: Are there any other appearances in

this case?

FOY W. BOYD,

a Wiilness, naviing béen first duly sworn according to law,

upon his oath testified 2s follows:

BY MR. EATON:

o wWould you plcace state your name, vour residence and
your occupation?

A My name 1is Foy W. Boyd, Jr. I am a consultant petroleum
engineer in Midland, Texas.

Q Are you by yourself, Mr. Boyd?

A No. I'm the owner and manager of a firm that is
called Petroleum Consultant Services which is presently
staffed with two petroleum engineers and six field
associlates.

Q and have you been employed by Mr. Zonne in connection

with this case and in conrection with the well which we

will get into?
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ves, sir.

Are you familiar with the application of Mr. Zzonne in
this case?

Yes, Sir.

And are you familiar with the R. J. Zonne Federal
Number 1 Well in gection 20 of 22 south, 32 rast, Lea

county, Ne¥ Mexico?

yes, sir.

Mr. Boyd. have you previously restified pefore this

Commission @S a petroleul engineer?

(43

No. 1 have nct.

would Yo% please give us your educational packground and
work experience?

1 was graduated from the University of Houston with a
B_S.'in petroleum Engineering in 1956. I rough—necked
end roust—abouted for Mobil 0il Company- 1 have worked
for El1 PasoO Naturai Gas in the Four Corners area of
colorado, btah, and wWyoming in drilling and completions.
and New Mexico?

and New Mexico. and also I worked 1n gl Paso Natural
Gas in the Reservoir Engineering Department. 1 worked
for Skelly 0il Company in west—central Texas as @

production Engineer. I was & pistrict supervisor for

King Resources Company .

e

PR g
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In Midland, Texas operating in the west-Texas and
southeast-New Mexico areas. Since that time, the last
three years I have managed and owned Petroleum
Consultant Services.
Are you generally familiar with the southeastern
New Mexico area?
Yes, sir.
Are you a member of any society or professional
organization?
I am a licensed engineer in the State of Texas and
belong to‘TSPO and am a member of SPAE of AMIE.
MR. EATON: Aré the witness' qualifications
satisfactory?

MR, NUTTER: VYes, sir. They are.
Mr. 3oyd, you are aware that by the application Mr.
Zonne seeks creation of a new Morrow gas pool and the
promulgation of temporary pool rules including
640-acre spacing?
Yes, sir.
I direct your attention to what has been marked for
identification as Applicant's Exhibit Number 1 and
please state what this exhibit represents.
This is a leasehold ownership map which depicts the

control wells in the general vicinity of the subject

well. It also shows the unit outline of which well the
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A

Zonne Federal Number 1 is in and it is located in
Section 20, Township 22 South, Range 32 East, Lea
County, New Mexico.

Now, you mentioned the unit. 1Is that a working-interest
unit?

Yes, sir.

Of which Mr. Zonne --

Is the operator.

~— is the operator? You have, I notice, four wells that
are numbered one, two, three, and four. What is the
purpose of that numbering?

The four wells were used to construct a cross section

area of the,cross section map of the area showing the

All right. Let me first, Mr. Boyd, I believe the
closest non-unit acreage to this well is in Section 16,
the Pennzoil acreage to the northeust; is that correct?
Yes, sir.

Do you know if Pennzoll is aware of the application

in this case?

To mv knowledge, I think they are.

and do you know whether or not Pennzoil has advised

Mr. Zonne that it has no objections to the application?
It's my understanding t'.e. have.

All right. Yow, would ou move to wnat has been marked
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as Applicant's Exhibit Number 2 and state what this
exhibit depicts?

This exhibit reflects, is a cross section of the area
and reflects the presence of the Morrow sand and
continuity of it across the area that is corresponded
by the four control wells.

The Well Number 1 is the Clayton Williams
Badger Unit-Federal Number 1 which is located in
Section 15, Township 22 South, Range 31 East, Eddy
Couniy, which was recently drilled in approximately
September of 1973 and was a dry hole.

Well NUmber 2 is the R. J. Zonne Federal Number 1
which is the subject well. Well Number 3 is the
1exas American Cil Corporation Todd State "36" Number 1
which is located in Section 36, Township 23 Scuth,
Range 31 East and was drilled approximately in February
of 1971.

Well Number 4 is the Shell 0il Bootleg Ridge Unit
Number 1 which is located in Section 36, Township 22
South, Range 32 East, Lea County, which was drilled
during 1964.

The Texas American 0il Corporation Well is a
producer and the Shell 0il Company Well 1s a dry hole.

Now, wha® is the primary purposec of this Lxhibit Number

2, Mr. Boyd?
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It shows the presence of the producing interval in the
R. J._Zonné Number 2 or Number 1 Well to be present
in all of éhese wells in the general vicinity of this
particular well which T think indicates that the
producing interval is present generally throughout
the area.

MR. NUTTER: What is the perforated interval
of the Zonne Well, Mr. Boyd?

THE WITNESS: It was 14,556 to 563, two shots per
foot, 15 holés. 14,590 to 596, 13 holes.

MR. NUTTER: So that would be in the interval
on your cross section just above the line labeled
"Bottom of the Middle Morrow Sand"; correct?

THE WITNESS: That's correct, sir.
All right. Now, Mr. Boyd, would you please give a
history of the Zonne Federal Number 1 Well?
The Well was sputted in Jﬁné, on June 23rd, 1973.
It was drilled to a total depth of 14,865 feet.
T.D. was reached on August 31, 1973, a total of
sixty-nine days. Logs were run, openhole logs were
run.

A five-~inch liner was run and cleaned out and the

rotary tools were moved off; and on day number seventy-five
the rotary tools were moved off, on day number seventy-five.

The interval in the Morrow, ST Number 2, was in the

i




y, Meier & associates

dearnle

NEW MEXICO 87103

209 SIMMS BLDS.¢R.0. BOX 1092 PHONE 243-86910 ALBUQUERQUE,

1216 FIRST NATIONAL BANK BLODG. EASTeALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87108

10

11

13

14

is

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

PAGE 8

Morrow section from 14,370 to 14,422, and it had a
packer failure and the test was invalid.

On September the 11th, 1973, a completion unit
was moved in. The Well was perforated by the tubing
conveyed gun with a differential on the wellbore. It
was perforated by this means and gas was recovered
immediately; and over a period of time the well was
flowed and evaluated or tested naturally.v

Then the guns were shot off and the well was
with 2,000 gallons ol MS5A acid and subseguently
flowed to the pits for cleaning up; and a temperature
survey was run; and a spinner survey was run to
determine the results of the treatment.

L Dack Pieéssure Test was
run and the Well is presently waiting on a pipeline
connection.

All right. Now, Mr. Boyd, please r~“er to &xhibit
Numbers 3 and 4 and state what these Exhikits are
intended to por ray.

Exhibit 3 is a Form C-122 Multi-Point Back Pressure
Test Form which was filled out by John West Company
in Hobbs, New Mexico. These people were retained to
perform the Four-Point Back Pressure Test on the
Well.

Exhibit 3 1is the results of the ?Qur—Point’Back
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A

Pressure Test which was subsequently submitted to the
Commission.

All right. Now, Exhibit 4 shows what, Mr. Boyd?
Exhibit 4 is the Back Press&fe Curve, and it is a
graphical illustration of the data that is reflected
on Exhibit 3, and it gives some indication as to the
Well's capacity.

Well, to wﬁat extent does it give that information?

It is a, the test is the flowing for certain time
durations on separate chokes, different-sized chokes,
variable voluies and gives some indications of the
Well's deliverability and capacity at certain flowing
pressures.

Do you have anything more which you wish to testify

to with respect to Exhihits 3 and 47

Not at this time.

A1l right. Mow, turning to what has been marked for
identification as Applicant's Exhibit Number 5, please
state what that Exhibit represents.

This is a Gas Analysis that a sample was caught by the
John West Engineering Firm conducting the tests. The
analysis was run by United Chemical Corporation of
Hobhs, New Mexico, and it reflects the MOL percent and

composition of the natural gas that was produced from

the section and also reflects the specific gravity and
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A

the BTU content.
What is the value of this exhibit, Mr. Boyd?
The value of it would be to tell you what type of
guality the gas is and reflect the BTU's of the gas.
All right. That represénts, what, a reasonably hidgh
BTU content?
1048 is a reasonably high BTU.
All right. Now, would you refer to Applicant's Exhibits
Number 6 and 7 and state what they represent?
Six is the Bottomhole Pressure Build-up Data obtained
during the FQur—Point Back Pressure Test by John
West EBngineering Company, and it is graphically
illustrated on Exhibit 7. It is an indication of
the rapid build-up. It is an indication of the
permeability.

It indicates tne rapid build-up evidences good
permeability in the vicinity of the Well,
All right., Now, have you obtained an estimate of
the reserves for the Federal Number 1 Well?
Yes, sir.
Who conducted the study?
We requested that a study be made by Sipes, Williamson &
Aycock, Incorporated, consulting engineers in Midland,

Texas.

| O Is it a recognized reservoir consulting firm?
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1A Yes, sir.
2| 0 Is Exhibit Number 8 the report of that firm to Mr.
3 Zonne?
4| A Yes, sir.
§| Q Could you please summarize the report for the benefit
o 6 of the Examiner?
=
o 7 A Well, they took all of the available information which
g .
- ') 8 was made and analyses of the logs, the flowing and
w
G .
od 9 shut-in bottomhole pressure data and the data that the
— .
) 10 Back Pressure Test revealed; and they cames up with
: o b)
@ E_ 11 certain reservoir paramelter data and delermined the
b }
@ . . i
o 12 recovery factor and alsc a drainage radius and subsequently
P
o =, i
% 92 13 estimated the reserves on 320's and 640's.
vo
Iz 141 Q Could you just state what those reserve estimates were?
2%
tgxz: i3 A The recoverable reserves onr a 3Z20-acre dralrayge is
g u
'5'§ 16 3,074.7 million. On a 640-acre drainage it was
2 s
<3 17 estimated to be 6,159.4 million. That's utilizing the
33
:5 18 recovery factor of 64 percent of the original gas
S g
58 19 in place. |
I3 .
% a
E 37 20 0 Did they reach any conclusions as to whether the
- <
x a
35 21 640 acres can be adequately drained from the Federal
if
3; 22 Number 1 Well?
a
;E 23 A Yes, they did,
ic
_gp 24| O Do you know what conclusion that was?
25|n _ That they determined that 540 acres would be adequate to




dearnley, meier & associates

NEW MEXICO 87103

1216 FIRST NATIONAL BANK BLDG, EASTeALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXIC?D 87108

(09 SIMMS BLDG.eF.D. BOX 1092 PHONE 243-60018 ALBUQUERQUE,

At

10

11

13

14

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

PAGE 1 2

A

drain the Well.

Mr. Boyd, what was the cost of the Federal Number 1 Well?
Approximately $600,000 to drill and complete,

Do you anticipate that this cost will prevail for
subsequent wells which may be drilled in the area?

No, sir.

And in the pool?

I do not.

wWhy is that?

Well, with the current casing situation, the prices ara
going to increase. We arc sseing a normal price
increase 1in everything that is utilized in the drilling
and completions of wells these days.

Since the completion of this well, have any other wells,
Morrow wells, been started or commenced in the area?
No, sir.

Do you know whether Mr. Zonne plans to drill additional
Morrow wells in the vicinity of this Federal Number 17?
Yes, sir.

Do you know when he anticipates drilling his next well?
Approximately within ninety days dependent upon rig
availability and availability of tubular goods.

Vith a history of production from the Federal Number 1

Well »nd with data obtained from any subseguent well,

will Mr. Zonne have in time better information as to the

)

{
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characteristics of this pool?

Yes, sir.

In your opinion, will this Federal Number 1 Well
effectively and efficiently drain 640 acres?

Yes, sir.

Mr. Boyd, assume that 640-atre spacing is allowed cn
a temporary basis and further assume that development
within the next year establishes that 640-acre spacing
will not effectively drain 640 acres. On those
assumptions, will development within the coming year
on e40-acre spacing be detrimental to later
development on 320-acre spacing?

No, sir.

In vour opinion, will the establishment cf 640-acre
spacing on a temporary basis avoid the drilling of
unnecessary wells?

Yes, sir.

In your opinion, will it prevent waste and protect the
correlative rights of other owners in the pool?

Yes, sir.

Have Exhibits 1 through 8 been prepared by you or
under your supervision or at your direction?

Yes, sir.

As to those exhibits which were prepared at your
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direction, were they prepared by reputable and competent
consultant engineers or geologists?
A Yes, sir.

MR. EATON: Mr. Examiner, we tender Applicant's
Exhibits 1 thrcugh 8 into evidence.

MR. NUTTER: R. J. Zonne Exhibits 1 through 8 will
be admitted into evidence.

MR. EATON: We have no further questions of this
witness, and we rest the case.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

Q Mr. Boyd, is this well connected as of now?

A No, sir.

o) Has the contract been signed?

A It's my understanding one has been executed with the

Natural Gas Pipeline.
Q Do you have any idea when the Well will be connected?
A It's my understanding that again possibly within

sixty days.

Q How far away is this pipeline?

A T believe it's within three miles, four miles, excuse
me,

Q Now, do vou know, in making their study nere, Sipes,

illiamson & . ycock, what abandonment pressure they

used? They have only got a recovery factor estimated
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at about 64 percent of the gas. I wonder what their

abandonment pressure was. I went through this quickly

and I didn't see it.

No, sir. I don't. From their report I cannot tell

myself.

Now, they do mention in here at one point, I notice,

they comment on the low permeability in the reservoir.

I asked them about this, sir: and they indicate that

th
)
4
)

o

crms o and other items

we speak relatively sometimes; and the permeability

has been calculated to be .51 millidarcies.

This is relatively low in some cases, but plenty

adeguate to drain 640 acres in this particular case,
it's my understanding.
With a recovery factor of 64 percent?
Yes, sir.

MR, NUTTER: Are there any further questions of
Mr. Boyd? He may be excused. Do you have anything
further, Mr. Eaton?

MR. EATON: No, sir, Mr. Nutter.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they wish
to offer in Case Number 50987 We will take the

case under advisement.

* k k % %k
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I, JANET RUSSELL, a Court Reporter, in and for the
County of Bernalillo, State of New Mexico, do hereby certify
that the foregoing and attached Transcript of Hearing before
the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission was reported by me;
and that the same is a true and correct record of the said

proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability.
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 5098 (Reopened)
Order No. R-4682-B

IN THE MATTER OF CASE 5098 BEING REOPENED
PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ORDER NO.
R-4682, WHICH ORDER ESTABLISHED SPECIAL
RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR THE RED TANK-
MORROW GAS POOL, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

INCLUDING A PROVISION FOR 640-ACRE SPACING.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

: BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on May 12, 1976,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner, Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 18th day of May, 1976, the Commission, a

- quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the

record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being
fully advised in the premiszs,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
anhiect matter theraof.

(2) That by Order No. R-4582, dated November 30, 1973,
temporary special rules and regulations were promulgated for the
Red ‘rank~Morrow Gas Pool. TLea County, New Mexico, establishing

- - i
temporary €40-acre spacing units,

(3) That pursuant to the vrovisions of Order No. R-4682,
this case was reopened to allow the operators in the subject pool
to appear and show cause why the Red Tank-Morrow Gas Pool should
not be developed on 320-acre spacing units.

{4) That the evidence establishes that one well in the Red
Tank-Morrow Gas Pool can efficiently and economically drain and
develop 640-acres.

{5) That the Special Rules and Regulations promulgated by
Order No. R-4682 have atforded and will afford to the owner of
each property in the pool the opportunity to produce his just
and equitable share of the gas in the pool.




-2a
Case No. 5998 (Reopened)
Order No. R-4682-B

(6) That in order to prevent the economic loss caused by
the drilling of unnecessary wells, to avoid the augmentation of
risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells,
to prevent reduced recovery which might result from the drilling
of too few wells, and to otherwise prevent waste and protect
correlative rights, the Special Rules and Regulations promulgated
by Order No. R-4682 should he continued in full force and effect
until further order of the Commission.

(7) That Order No. R-4632-A, which rescinded Order No.
R-4682 effective at 7:00 o'clock a.m., May 1, 1976, should be
rescinded prior to its effective date, thereby making the Special
Rules and Regulations governing the Red Tank-Morrow Gas Pool
continuously in effect from November 30, 1973, until further
order of the Commission.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the Special Rules and Regulations governing the

: - Red Tank-Morrow Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, promulgated

F . by Order No. R-4682, are hereby continued in full force and
effect until further order of the Commission.

(2) That Order No. R-4682-A is hereby rescinded effective
prior to May 1, 1876

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
ahove Adaai anated.

| STATE OF NEW MEXICO
1 OTL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

PHIL R. LUCERO, Chai

éf@, c’@

;j QKQ;LQVQL//

?GORib. RAF Y, dcpp@r & Secretary

S EAL

jr/




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
QF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR

: THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 5098
Order No. R-4682

' APPLICATION OF R. J. ZONNE FOR

| SPECIAL POOL RULES, LEA COUNTY,
{ NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

» This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on November 14, 1973.
‘at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 30th day of Ncvember, 1973, the Commission,
a quorun being present, having considered the testimony, the
‘record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being
. £ully advised in the prenises,

FPINDS:

{1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject maitier tuereoi.

) That the applicant, R J Zonne, seeks the creation

and the pronulgatlon of spec1al rules and regulations governxng
'said pool, including a provision for 640-acre spacing units.

(3) That the Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit G of
Section 20, Township 22 South, Range 32 East, NMPM, Lea County,
‘New Mexico, having its top perforations at 14,556 feet, has
discevered a separate common source of supply whichi should be
designated the Red Tank-Morrow Gas Pool; that the vertical limits
of said pool should be the Morrow formation and that the hori-
zontal limits of said pool should be all of said Section 2°C.

{4) That in order to pravent the economnic losgss causaed by
the drilling of unnecessary wells, to avoid the augmentation of
risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells,
to prevent reduced recovery which might result from the drilling
of too few wells, and to otherwise prevoent waste and protect
correlative rights, temporary swvecial rules and regulations
providing for 640-acre spacing units szhould be promulgated foux
the wod Tank-Morrow Gas Pool.,
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(5) That the temporary special rules and regulations should
-provide for limited well locations in order to assure orderly
development of the pool and protect correlative rights.

(6) That special rules and regulations should be established
-for a temporary period to expire one year from the date that a
.pipeline connection is first obtained for a well in the pool;
. that during this temporary period all operators in the subject
pool should gather all available information relative to
drainage and recoverable reserves.

(7) That this case should be reopened at an examiner
"hearing one year from the date that a pipeline connection is
‘first opbtained for a well in the Red Tank-Morrow Gas Pool, at
'which time the operators in the subject pool should appear and ‘
-show cause why the Red Tank-Morrow Gas Pool should not be developed
on 320-acre spacing units.

{8) That the first operator to obtain a pipeline connection
for a well in the Red Tank-Morrow Gas Pool should notify the
‘Commission in writing of such fact, and that the Commission
‘should thereupon issue a supplemental order designating an exact
‘date fcr recpening this case.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

: {1) That =2 new pool in Isa County, New Mexico, classified
as a gas pool for Morrow producticn, is hereby created and
designated the Red Tank-Morrow Gas Pool; with vertical limits
comprising the Morrow formation and horizontal limits comprising
‘the following-described area:

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 20: All

{(2) That temporary Special Rules and Regulations for the
Red Tank-Morrow Gas Pcol, Lea County, ¥Mew Mexico, are hereby
promulgated as follows:

SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS
FOR THL
RED TANI-MORROW GAS POOL

RULE 1. Each well completed or recompleted in the Red Tank-
Morrow Gas Pool or in the Morrow formation within one mile thereof,
and not nearer to or within the limits of another designated
Morrow gas pool, shall be apaced, drilled, operated, and produced
in accordance with the Special Rulez and Regulations hereinafter
set forth.
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RULE 2. Each well shall be located on a standard unit
contalnIng 640 acres, more or less, consisting of a governmental
section.

RULE 3. The Secretary-Director of the Commission may grant
an exception to the requirements of Rule 2 without notice and
hearing when an application has been filed for a non-standard
unit and the unorthodox size or shape of the unit is necessi-

- tated by a variation in the legal subdivision of the United
- States Public Land Surveys, cor the following facts exist and
the following provisions are complied with:

(a) The non-standard unit consists of quarter-
quarter sections or lots that are contiguous
by a common bordering side.

{b} The non-standard unit lies wholly within a
governmental section and contains less
acreage than a standard unit.

(c) The applicant presents written consent in
the form of waivers from all offset operators
and from all operators owning interests in
the section in which the non-standard unit
is situated and which acreage is not included
in said uon-standard unit.

LS

In licu ¢f Pavaagraph {a) cf this rule, the
applicant may furnish proof of the fact that
all of the aforesaid operators were notified

by £ogistcrzd or cortified mail of his intent
to form such non-standard unit., The Secretary-
Director may approve the application if no such
operator has entered an objection to the forma-
tion of such non-standard unit within 30 days
after the Secretary-Director has received the
application.

-~
[N

RULE 4. Each well shall be located no nearer than 1650
feet to the outer boundary of the section and no nearer than 330
feet to any governmental guarter-quarter section line.

RULLZ 5. <The Secretary-Director may grant an exception to
the requirements of Rule 4 without notice and hearing when an
application has beer. filed for an unorthodox location necessitated
by topographical conditions or the recompletion of a well pre-
viously drilled to another horizon. 21l operators offsetting
the proration unit shall be notified of the application by
registered or certified mail, and the application shall state
that such notice has been furnished. “he Secretarcy-Director may
approve the application upon receipt of written waivers from all
operators offsetting the proration unit oxr if no objection to
the unorthodox location has been entered witinin 20 days after
the Secreeary-Director has received the application.
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED:

(1) That the locations of all wells presently drilling
to or completed in the Red Tank-Morrow Gas Pool or in the
" Morrow formation within one mile thereof are hereby approved;
that the cperator of any well having an unorthodox location
shall notify the Hobbs District office of the Commission in
-writing of the name and location of the well on or before
December 20, 1973.

(2) That, pursuant to Paragraph A. of Section 65-3-14.5,
NMSA 1953, contained in Chapter 271, Laws of 1969, existing
'wells in the Red Tank-Morrow Gas Pool shall have dedicated
- thereto 640 acres in accordance with the foregoing pool rules;
~or, pursuant to Paragraph C. of said Section 65-3-14.5, exist-~
ing wells may have non-standard spacing or proration units
" established by the Commission and dedicated thereto.

: Failure to file new Forms C-102 with the Commission
. dedicating 640 acres to a well or to obtain a non-standard unit
; approved by the Commission within 60 days from the date of this
~order shall subject the well to cancellation of allowable. Until
. said Form C-102 has been filed or until a non-standard unit has
. been approved, and gubiect to said 60-day limitation, each well
‘presently drilling to or completed in the Red Tank-Morrow Gas

. Pool or in the Morrow formation within one mile thereof shall

' receive no more than one-half of a standard allowable for the
cpool.

(3) That this case shall be reopened at an examiner
hearing one year from the date that a pipeline connection is
first obtained for a well in the Red Tank-Morrow Gas Pool, at
which time the operators in the subject pool may appear and show
cause why the Red Tank-#orrow Gas Pocl should not be developed
on 320-acre spacing units.

{(4) That the first operator to obtain a pipeline connection
for a well in the Red Tank-lorrow Gas Pool shall notify the Com-
mission in writing of such fact, and that the Commission will
thereupon issue a supplemental order designating an exact date
for reopening this case,

(5) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may -deem necas-
sary.
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DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL COYSERVATION COMMISSION

N - - f’ -
Ffﬁ 773\ S e A

I. R. TRUJILLO, Chairman

zx J, ARMIJO, Member
.‘{@«oﬁt -

A. L. PORTER, Jr., Pember & Secretary

i dr/




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 5098 (Reopened)
Order No. R-4682-A

IN THE MATTER OF CASE 5098 BEING

REOPENED' PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF
ORDER NO. R-4682, WHICH ORDER ESTABLISHED
SPECIAL RULES FOR THE RED TANK-MORROW GAS
POOL, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, INCLUDING A
PROVISION FOR 640-ACRE SPACING.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on February 18,
1976, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this day cf March, 1976, the Commission, a
guorum being preseat, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being
fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as reguired
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That by Order No. R-4682, dated November 30, 1973,
temporary special rules and regulations were promulgated for the
Red Tank-Morrow Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, establishing
temporary 640-acre spacing units.

(3) That pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-4682,
this case was reopened to allow the operators in the subject
pool to appear and show cause why the Red Tank-Morrow Gas
Pool should not be developed on 320-acre spacing units,

(4) That no operator appeared to present testimony in
this case.

(5) That the Special Rules and Regulations for said Rock
Tank-Morrow Gas Pool should be rescinded effective 7:00 o'clock
a.m, May 1, 1976, and said pool should thereafter be governed
by the Statewide Rules for gas pools in New Mexico.
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IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED1
1976, the Temporary Special

H (1) That effaective May 1,
' Rules and Regulations for the Red Tank-Morrow Gas PoOl,
v pronulgated by Order No. R~4682, are hereby rescinded and
‘| the pool is placed under the Statewide Rules for g
in New Mexico.
(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem

necessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

' above designated.

i STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R L

PHII}.R. LUCERO, Cha '
: -

e

. ARNOLD < 15 of

er & Secretary

dx/




Docket No. 14-76

Dockets Nos. 15-76 and 16~76 are tentatively set for hearing on May 26 and June 9, 1976. Applications for
hearing musc be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING -~ WEDNESDAY - MAY 12, 1976

9 A M, - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING - SANTA FE, NEW MEXICD

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for June, 1976, from sev..uteen prorated
pools in Lea, Eddy, Chaves, and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico. .

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for June, 1976, from five prorated pools
in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

CASE 5676: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location
of its Federal GC Com Well to be drilled 660 feet from the South and East lines of Section 32,
Township 17 South, Range 25 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to test the Morrow formation, the E/2
of said Section 32 to be dedicated to the well.

N CASE 5677: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for a unit agreement, Chaves County, New Mexico.
)y . Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Dunken Nose Unit Area comprising
6393 acres, more or leqé, of State and Fee lands in Towmship 17 South, Ranges 18 and 19 Easc,

Chaves County, New Mexico.

CASE 5678: Application of Amoco Production Company for directional drilliag, Lea County, New Mexica.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to deviate its State "E" Tract 18 Well
No. 15, the surface location of which 1s 330 feet from the North line and 2310 feet from the
West line of Section 1, Township 17 South, Range 36 East, Lovington-Abo Pool, Lea County, New
Mexico, by directionally driiling said well snd bottomiang it in the Abo formation within 100
feet of a point 600 feet from the North line and 2310 feet from the West line of said Section 1.

CASE 5679: Application of Amoco Production Company for approval of an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox
location of its Empire South Deep Unirtr Well No. 9 to be drilled 660 feet from the North line and
990 feet from the West line of Section 5, Township 18 South, Range 29 Fast, South Empirc-Morrow
: Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, the W/2 of said Section 5 to be dedicated to the well.

! CASE 5680: Anplication of Amoco Production Company fer compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling 211 mineral interests in the
Pennsylvanian formation tnderlying the W/2 of Section 21, Township 20 South, Range 25 East,
Cemetery-Morrow Gas Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to David Fasken's Cemetery
federal Com 'ell No. 1 located in Unit L of said Section 21, Also to be considered will be
the cost of drilling and completing said well and the cllccnrion of the cost thereof, as well
as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the
designation of David Fasken as operator of the well and a charge for the risk involved in

drilling sa{d well.

CASE 5681: Application of A. H, Rains for salt water disposal, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
! above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the Yates formation
through the cpen-hole interval from approximately 553 feet to 561 feet in his Pure State Well
: No. 1, located in Unit J of Section 15, Township 21 South, Range 27 East, Magruder-Yates Pool,
3 Eddy County, New Mexico.

Lo

' CASE 5098: (Reopened)

In the matter of Case 5098 being reorened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-4682, which
order established special rules for the Red Tank-Morrow Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, including
a provision for f4N-acre spacing. All interested parties may appear and show cause why said pool
should not be developed on 320-acre spacing.

r———

CASE 5473: (Reopened)

In the matter of Case 5473 being Teopened pursuant to the provisiors of Order No. R-5029, which
order established special rules and regulations for the West Knowles--Drinkard Pcol, lLea County,
New Mexico, including a provision for 80-acre spacing and proration units. All interested parties
may appear and show cause why said pool should not be developed on 40-acre spacing unlts.
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Applicatfon of Champlin Petroleum Company for three non-standard gas proration units, Eddy County,
New Mexlico. Applicant, in the above-stvled cause, seeks approval for the three following described

16N-acre non-standard gas proration uni:s in Township 22 South, Range 27 East, East Carlsbad-
Wolfcamp Gas Pool, Fddy County, New Mexico:

the NW/4 of Section 1 to be dedicated to applicant's Pecos-Federal Well No. 1, located
in Unit € of said Section 1;

the NE/4 of Section )1 to be dedicated to applicant’s Wilson Gas Com Well No. 1, located
in Unic G of said Section 1; and

the NE/4 of Section 2 to be dedicated to applicant's Nix-Yates Well No. 1, located in
Unit G of said Section 2.

(Reopened)

CASE 5670:

In the natter of Case 5122 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-4693-A, which
order ex*ended the special pool rules for the East Lusk-Wolfeamp 01l Pool, Lea County, New
Mexico, including a provision for 160-acre proration units and a limiting oil-gas ratio of 4000
to 1. All interested parties may appear and show cause why said pool should not be developed on
less than 160-acre spacing and why the special oifl-gas ratio should remain in effect.

(Continued from the April 28, 1976 Examiner Hearing)

CASE 5683:

Application of Read & Stevens, Inc. for an unorthodox location and directional drilling, Chaves
County, New Mexico. Applicant, 1n the above-styled cause, seeks authority to deviate its Marris-
Federal Well No. 3, the surface location of which is 660 feet from the South line and 1980 feet
from the East line of Section 27, Township 15 South, Range 28 East, Chaves County, YNew Mexico,

by directionally drilling said well from a kick-off point at approximately 6000 feet and bottoming
it 2t =n unorthodox location in the Permsylvanian formation within 250 feet of a point 990 feet

from the South line and 1650 feet irom the East line of said Section 27, the S/2 of the Section
to be dedicated to the well.

Southeastern Nomenclature case calling for the creation and extension of certain pools in Lea
and Roosevelt Counties, hNew Mexico:

(a) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Wolfcanp
production and designated as the West Jal-Wolfcamp Pool. The discovery well is the Skelly
011 Company West Jal "B" Well No. 1 located in Unit J of Section 17, Township 25 South,
Range 36 East, \»PM, Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIF 25 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 17: SE/4

{v) CKEAIL & new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool feor Morrew preoduction

and desipgnated as the North Lusk-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well {s the Petroleun
Development Corporation McKay West Federal kell No. 1 located f{n Unit F of Sectien 34,
Township 1§ South, Range 32 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOLTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 34: All

ICVNSHIP 19 SOUH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 3: W/2

(¢c) CRFATE a new pool i{n Roosevelt Countv, New Mexico, classified as an ofl pocl for Fusselran
production and desfgnated as the Peterson-Fusselrman Pool, and assign 32,205 barrels of
discovery allowable to the discovery well, Amoco Production Corpany Swearingen ''C" Well

No. 1 located in Unit ! of Sectfon 18, Tovnship S South, Range 33 Fast, NMPM, Sald pool
would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 33 FAST, NYPM
Section 18: SW/4

(a) CRFATE a new pool in lLea County, New Mexicon, classified as an ofl pool for Queen production
and designated as the Fast Shugart-NQueen Pool. The discovery well Is the Marcindale
fetroleun Corporation W. H. Peckham Well No. 1 located {n Unit G of Section &, Township
19 South, Range 32 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSRIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 32 FAST, NMPM
Section 6: MLE/4
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(e) EXTEND the North Bagley-Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH, RANGE 32 FAST, NMPM
Section 1: NE/4

(f) EXTEND the Blinebry 011 and Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mixico, 20 include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 34: NE/4

TOWNSHIP_ 21 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM *
Section 31: S/2
Section 32: W/2

{(g) EXTEND the Bluitt-Wolfcamp Gas Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 37 FAST, NMPM
Section 34: NW/4

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 3: SE/4
Section 4: All
Section 9: N/2

(h) EXTEND the Corbin-Abo Pool in Les County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 26: SE/&

(1) EXTEND the Flying "' Abo Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Sectfon 10: S/2

(}) EXTEND the Carrett-Drinkard Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 38 FAST, NMPM
Section 29: NE/4

{k) EXTEND the Gladiola-Wolfcamp Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH, ‘RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 5: NE/4

(1) EXTEND the West Jal-Fusselman Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 17: E/2

(m) EXTEND the Maljamar-Grayburg San Andres Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSRIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 33 FAST, WMPM
Section 11: SW/4

{n} EXTEXND the North Mescalero-Cisco Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, N.‘ﬂ’.".
Section 11: SW/4

(o) EXTEND the North Morton-Permo Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, WNMPM
Section 26: SE/4

(p) EXTEND the Peterson-Pennsylvanian Assoclated Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to
faclude thereln:

TOWNSHIP S5 SOUTH, RANCGE 33 FAST, NMPM
Section 17: SW/4

(q) EXTEND the Tulk-Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea County, Yew Mexico, to fnclude therein:

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 32 FAST, WMPM
Section 27: SW/4
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(s)

()

(u)

V)

EXTEND the North Vacuum~Abo Pool i{in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 35: SW/4

EXTEND the Rorth Vacuum-Morrow GCas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWISHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 8: W/2 and SE/4
Section 17: E/2

EXTEND the Vada-Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea County, New lMexico, to 1n£1ude therein:

TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 34 FAST, NMPM
Section 26: N/2
Section 27: NE/4

EXTEND the Wantz-Granite Wash Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 30: NE/4&

EXTEND the Warren-Tubb Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

: TOWNSRIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 TAST, NMPM
Section 28: SW/4
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DOUGLAS L. LUNSFORD

0il Conservation Commission
Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: Dan Nutter

Re: Case No. 5098

Order R-4682-A
Gentlemen:

This will refer to the telephone conversation of Lewis Cox
with Dan Nutter on Tuesday, March 30, and alsc my conference with
Mr. Nutter on March 31 relative to Cleary Petroleum Corporation
making application to reopen the captioned case in order to show
cause why the special rules for the Red Tank-Morrow Gas Pool pro-
viding for 640 acre spacing should remain in effect.

Apparently the notice of hearing on the order to chow cause
which was had on March 10, 1976 was not brought to the attention
of officials of Cleary until after Order R-4682-A was issued and
they would 1like to have the case reopened and the opportunity to
present evidence in support of their position. It is our under-
standing that this will be included on the examiner's docket for
April 28,

Thank you for your cooperation in connection with this matter.
Yours sincerely,
HINKLE/ BONDURANT, COX & EATON

BY: CkJ\x»a_)jﬁf}QLQth}Amik*
t

CEH:cs !
cc: Cleary Petroleum - Midland
cc: Cleary Petroleum - Oklahoma City
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JOE D. RAMEY ’ PHIL R. LUCERO : EMERY C. ARNOLD

March 11, 1976

Re: CASE NO. 5098

Hinkle, Bondurant, Cox & Eaton

Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 10 Applicant;:
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

R. J. Zonne

Dear Sir:

Encloged herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

JDR/ £d

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCC X
Artesia OCC
Aztec OCC

Other Cleary Petroleum Corporation
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Dockets Nos. 9-76 and 10-76 are tentatively set for heaving on March 17 and March 31, 1976. Applications for
hearing rust be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearirg date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - VEDNESDAY - MARCH 3, 1976

= ]

9 A.M. ~ OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFLRINCE 200V,
STATE LAND OFFICE BI'TINDING, SANTA FT, NE7 YONICD
The follovinp cases will be heard before Richard L. Stanets, F iner, or Uzniel S. Nutter, Alternate Ex

CASE 5621: (Continucd arnd Readvertised)

Application of E1 Paso Yatural fas Company, as agent for YNorthwest Preduction Cerporation, for dowm-~
hole comminglirg, Rio Arriba Countr, lew “exico. Aprlicant, ir the above-stvled cause, seeks approval
to comninple Basin-Dakota and Blanco-llesaverde gas production in the welldore of the Northwest
Production Corporation Jicarilla 119% Well YNo. 4, located in Unit U »f Scction 6, Township 26 North,
Range i West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

CASE 5631: 1In the matter of the hearing called by the Cil Counservaticon Cosnission on its oun motien to consider
the arendrent of the Special Rules for the Bisti-Lower Gallup Cil Pool, Szn Juan Countyv, New Yexico,
to permit the drilling of wells in said pool at any point wicthin a 4f-acre tract not cicser than 330
feet to the outer boundary thereof.

CASE. _5632: 1In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservaticn Cormission eon its ovn motion to consider
. the amendrent of the Special Yules for the Devils Fork-fallup Fool, Rio Arriba County, Yew

"2

xico,
to deletc therefrom the provisiens for a volumetric withdrawal {orrula and substitute therefor a
casinghend nnc equivalent formula similar to that in effect for the Angels Peak-Gallup Pool, as

promulgated by Order No. R-1410-C.

CASE. _5633: Application of Shell C{il Company for downhcle com?ir?]ing, Lea County, New Yexico. Applicant, in )
the above~stvled cause, seeks approval for the dow igiing of Blinedbrv, Tubb-drinkard and
Devonian production in the wellbore of its J. P, No. \011 loca:ed in Unit C of Section 2, Icwn-
ship 25 South, Range 37 Last, Justis Tield, Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE 5634: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporatien for a unit acreamene, Chaves Countv, New lexics. Trrii

s
cant, in the above-stvled cause, sceks approval fer the Durcan Dome Unit Area cornyising 7,641 scres

more or less, of State lands in Township 17 South, Ranges 17 and 1% East, Chaves County, YNew ﬂcxicu.

CASE 5635: Application of Sundance 0il Company ifor salt vater disposal, Cba‘ Countw, Xew Mexice.
in the ahove-styled cause, seeks authority to dicpose of nraduced water by inicction inte
Andres forpation throuph the nerforated interval from approxir 38
Federal Well MNo. 2 located in lnit I of Section 5. Township 8
Andres Pool, Chaves County, lew Mexico.

CASE 5636: Apnlicatrion of Julian Arvd for an nnorthadny nil wall lnerarian
o in the above-styled cause, seeks approval {er the urorthodox

the ceuter of the SU/4 SE/4L of Section 37, Township 2 *

Pool, lLeca County, in exception to the prov

CASE 5637: Application of B, C. Bevnett & J. C, Rvan for a dual corpletien, Hddr
T cant, in the zhove-styled cnuse, s avoroval of ti
State Well No. 2, lecated in Unit ¥ of Seciion 25, Townsh
News Mexico, to produce gas {rom the Upper Uennsvlvanian
and gas from the Yorrow formation throuph tubing,

2 Jdunl cox

laricn

<

Application of Ho]co Petroleun (orporation
Applicant, in the abeve-styled cause, scels

pooled all ﬁinera] irterests in the ?Cnn"y]?.‘:
a7

272 South, Rea to he dedi
the South Jine ond oot from b
of said ordey to pool a2ll such vineral
Bevanian age underl the /2 ol said
for said {ormatious

CASE 5627 Application of Frarchlin, dAston & Fair r nesl rules, Tea Countyv. Mot Vovico.
Applicant, in the abave-styled cauvse. seeks the creation ¢f a nev 0il nool for Stvawn nroduct vy Tov
fts fAztec State Yo, 3 Yell located 710 feet froem the Uorit lin: TLI0 feat tho of

Sectinn 26, 7 South, bBanne 82 FE Ceunatr,
1 1 i

ip 3
special rules tievelor, including a provision © 10 0-acre
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CASE 5640:

e
wmn
™M
(%]

641:

c

CASE 5642:

CASE 5643:

Docket Yo. 8-76

Application of Phillips Petroleum Company for downhole cermingling. Lea County, New exico. Annli-
cant, in the above-styled asuse, seeks approval for the dowrhole cormineling of Yast Brunson-TNllen-

burger, last Brunson-lictiee and Drinkard o0il production in the wellbore of its Siwms Yo. € Well lecated
in Unit !} of Section 24, Township 22 South, Rante 37 tast, Lea Counlv, e e

nico.,

Annlication of John Yurenka for salt water dispesal, Lea Ceunty
ahove-styled couse, seehs avthority to disnose of rroduced w

tion throush the open~hole interval fron anprosica
No. 3 located in Unit B of Scetion 15, Touns
County, v “lexico.

fonlication of Penroc 0i) Corporatioen for downhole ccommin
cant, in the above-<tyled cause, seeks auntherity to cormi : . Norren production in £l
wellhore of its JCU-State Well o, 1, located in Unit 0 of Secticn 2, Towashipn 27 Sanrh, Raas. 2
East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

ddy County, New Mexico. Appli-

Southeastern New Mexico nomenclature case calling for an order ‘ov the crearion
certain pools in Eddy and Lea Counties, Ne¢w Mexico.

an! extension of

(a) CRFATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexicou, ciassified as an oil peol for San Andres preduc-
tien and designated as the Vest Arkansas Junction-San Andres Pool. The discovery well is the Coquina
0il Corporation State KEN Well No., 1, located in Unit J of Section 20, Tewnship 19 South, Range 36

A

East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, BAXGE 3A FAST, DMPY
Section 20: SE/4

(b) CRFEATE a new pcol in FEddy County, w Mewico, classified as a pas pool for atols product
and designated as the Cabin Lake-Atoka Cas Yool., The discovery well is the Corinre fGrace 1iv
Ridee Unit Well ho. 1Y, locarced in Unit L of Sectlion 36, iowashin 21 Seath, Rapre 30 Tas:z,
Said pcol would comprise:

T SHIP 2} SOUTH, RANCE 30 TNET, T
Section 36: W/2

(c) CREATE a new pool in Fddy County, New Mexico, classifi
nsroduction and desipnated as the Cemeterw-Gravbury San An’
011 Corperation Jores Federal N(T-A Well No, 1. located in
Ratpe 20 Tasr, WM, Said pool would cemprise:

T

R T T LT T TH
TOIIGNAY 70 507 R W

Section 14: SK/4

(d) as a vas pool for
and desinnated as the North Ceretery-tolicarnp Ges Pool., Tisoovery well
Seven Rivers Federal %7ell Yo, 1, located in Urnic C of
WM. Said pool would cerprise:

AT

(e) CRYATE a new poel in Fddy Countw, New Mexico, cla iel & an oil poel for
tion and desipnatel as the Vest Henshaw-Uolfcarn Pool,
Carporaticn Marco Polo I'A State Well No. 1, lornated in
17 2, Said pool would cormprise:

enll i

Qance 30 Fast, TIUIL

f) CREATE a new poeol in Bddy Countw, !
)3 Y A

cico, classt

2 as an 01l peel for Nus

and San Andres preduction and designated as the South Loce ean-Crirhura-S 'oot.
The discovery well is the Cene A. Snow Alscott Well Yol 1, 23 in Ynit I of Se Toinm-

c
shin 18 South, Range 29 tast, MM, Said pool vould compri

N 2% A N

Section 37: S§/2 NW/4, n/2 SU/4, W/2 NE/4 and SE/4 NL/4
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(8) CRFATE a new pool in Eddv County, Yew Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production
&nd designated as the West Lusk-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Adobe 0il Corpany
Hannifin State Com VWell No. 1, located in tnit ? of Section 16, Township 1¢ South, Range 31 East,
WP,  Said peol would carmprise:

TOWHSHT? 19 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, WiPM

Scction 161 S/2 -
{h) CRIATE 2 new pool in Eddy County, New Mewico, classified as a gas pocl for 'orveu production
and desiznated as the Qtis-lorrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Apexco Inc. Walterschicd Con
Well Yo. 1, located in Unit G of Section 35, Towaship 22 South, Range 27 East, X!PM. Said pool
would comprise:

TOMISHIP 22 SOUTH, PANGE 27 FAST, MPY
Section 26: W2
Section 35: All

(i) CREATE a new poel in Eddv County, Yew Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atoka prcduction
and designated as the Penasco Draw-Atoka €as Pcol. The discovery well is the Yates Petroleun
Corporation Scout El Federal Com Well No. 2, located in Unit I of Sectinn 27, Touazliip 18 Aouth,
Range 25 East, NPM, Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RAMGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 27: LE/2

{(3j) CREATE a new pool in Fddv Countw, N

» Mexico, classified as a ¢as pool for Morrow production
aund designatel as the Scanlon-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is the iarvey E. Yates Yaannie
Lou Federal “'ell Mo, 1, located in Unit 6 of Section 31, Tewmship 20 Scurh, e 29 last,

Said noal wourld comnr

20 Fasy,

TOUNKHEIP 2 €arTi o
Section 31: /2

X CREATE 2 new peel in Eddy Countv, Yew Mexico, classified as a gas poel for Queen proiuction
t B ? v 5
ani desivnated as the Square lLake-Dueen Cas Peol, The discoverr well is the Corpening Enteronrices
Exxon State Well Yo. 1, located in Unit M of Sectien 16, Tewnship 16 Scuth, Raunre 31 bEost,
L t] 2

-7 Ve ¥ o~ T et
Srid neel vould conprise:

ANCTO3Y BAST, DM

() =X

the Atoka-fan Andres Pool in Hddy County, Yew Mexice, te include therein:

()  EXTIFYD the YNorth Burteon Flat-Atoka Gas Pecol icv Lddv County, MNew Mexico, to incluide therein:

TOUNCSHTP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 28 FAST, WMPM
Seetion 13 W/2
Sectien & AY)

(n)

the srretr Gas Peel in Eddy County, Yew Mexico, to inclule therein:

POINSHTR 21
Section 35
Section }F:

30 EAST,

o) EXIEID the Cruz-Delaware Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWRSEIP 23

33 EAST, WP
Scction 19:

(p) EXTEXND the Drinkard Peool in Lea County, New Mexice, to include therein:

113
gt

T, FANIEL 37 PAST, 3R
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(q}

(r)

TOWNSUIP 39 S2UTH,

RANSL 34 EAST,

Docket No, E-76

AT

Section 3:

all

EXTEND the Paddock Pool in Lea County, New

e 3

exico,

Paaene Ao

T T X

—.cor
AU,

to include therein:

g

(s) EXTEMD the Red Lake-Peunnsylvanian Gas Pool

(t) EXTEXD

(u) EXTEND

(v) EXTEND

(Reopered)

in the natter of Case 5098 beinu recy
crier estaslisheu snceicl rules fo

ing a »nrovisica for €40C-acre

the Tonto (Seven

the Towmsend-Strawn Penl in Lea County, YNew Mexico,

TOVNSHTP

in £édy County, New Mexico,

TANTE 25

Py

Section 2

TOLXSHIP 18

RANGE 27

EAST,
LAST, NMPM

Seciton 19:

TOUNSHIP 19

Section 13:
Section 14:

1f

572

SOUTH

EXTEND the La Rica-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, lew Mexico, to include therein:

to include therein:

Section &:

the Lhite Citv-Peansyvlvanian

Lots

Tas

te

TONSPIP 24
Scetion 16:
Section 3&4:

TONRBTR 25

Section 3:

{Cortiruved from Fehrvary 18,

col should net be developad on 327-acre spacing.
P e

include

to include thercin:

therein:




DPocket No. 6-76

Dockets Nos. 8-76 and 9-76 ave tentatfvely set for hearing on March 3 and March 17, 1976. Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days In sdvance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HLCARING — WEDMNESDAY -~ FEBIUARY 18, 1976

9 AM. - OIL CANSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LA!D OFFICE BUJILDING, SANTA FF, NFW MEXICO
The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Fxaminer, or PRichard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for ‘tarch, 1276, from seventeen prorated
. pools in Lea, Eddy, Chaves, and Roosevrelt Counties, New Mexico.

{(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for March, 1976, from five prorated pools
in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Countles, New Mexico.

(3) Consideration of purchaser s nominations for the one-year periad beginning lpril 1, 1976,
for both of the above areas.

CASE 5627: Application of J. R. Cone for dowvmhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval to cormingle Blinebry and Drinkard oil and gas production
in the wellbore of his Eubanks Well No. 3, located in Unit ¥ of Section 14, Township 21 South,
Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE 5628: Application of Texaco inc. for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above~styled cause, seeks approval to commingle Blinmebry, Drinkard, and Brunson-Ellenburger
production in the wellbore of its A. H. Blinebry Federal Well No. 3, located in Unit E of Secticn
31, Township 22 South, Range 38 Fast, Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE 5622: Application of Odessa Natural Corporation for pool creatiom, - “oumeni of a discovery allowable
nnd epecial pool rules, Pio Arriba and Sandoval Counties, .exico. Applicant, In the above-
styled cause. seeks the cireciion of a new pool for the production of oil from the Dakota forra-
tion in Township 23 North, Range 3 West, Rio Arriba and Sandoval Counties, Yew Mexico, and the
prormulgation of special pool rules for said pool, including a provision for 320-acre spacing.
Applicant further secks the assignrent of an oil discovery allowable to ihe discevery wall for
the poel being the Dave W. Thomas Chacon Jicarilla Apache D' Well No. 1, located in Unit A of
Section 23, Township 23 North, Range 3 West, Sandoval County, New Mexico.

{Dannannd)
RN

N In the matter of Case 5098 being reopened pursuant to the provisious of Ovder Yo, R-4682, which
order established special rules fov the Red Tank-Morrow Gas Pool, Lea County, MNew Mexico, includ-
i1.g a2 provision for 640-acre spacing. All interested parties may appear and show cause vwhy said
pool should not be developed cn 320-acre spacing.

CASE 5630: In the matter of the hearing called by the O0il Conservation Cemmission on its o.m wsocion to
consider the ~ontraction of the Double L-Queen Associated Pool by the deletion of certain
lands on the east side thereof and the concurrent extension of the Vest Ranch-Queen Pool to
include said lands. Further, to consider the reclassification of said Vest Ranch-(ueen Pool
and the promulgation of special pool rules therefor sirilar to those rules previously =zdopted
for the Double L-Queen Associated Poel. Also to consider redesignation of the Vest Ranch

. Queen Pool as the Vest Ranch Queen Associated Pool.

The Double L-Queen Associated Pool would be contracted by the deletion of the
following-described lands:

TOWNSHIP 14 SOQUTH, RANGCE 30 EAST, WMPM
Section 31: Ef2 SEf4 Section 32: All
Section 33: SW/4

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 39 EAST, W\

Section 4: W/2 Section 5: All
Section 6: SE/4 Section 7: NE/&
Section 8: All Section 9: W4/2
Section 16: NW/4 Section 17: ¥N/2

The Vest Ranch Associated Queen Pool would be extended by the addition of the
following~described lands:

TOMNSHTP 14 SOUTH, PANSE 30 EAST, i

Section 28: SW/4 Section 29: SE/4
Section 32: E/f2 Section 33: W/2 and SE/4
TORNSHIP 15 SOUIN, PANGE 30 FAST, MM
Section 41 W/2 ’ Section 5: All
Seevion 81 N2 awd S55/4 Sectdon Y6 WG and WL Svla

Section 17: X/2?
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Dockets Nos. 8~76 and 9-76 are tentatively set for hearing on March 3 and March 17, 1376.
for hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

Duclet No. 7-76

Applications

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - TUESDAY - FEBRUARY 24, 1976
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M. - MORGAN HALL
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 5571:

{De Novo) (Continued from January 21, 1976 Commission Hearing)

Application of Robert G. Cox for amendment of Order No. R-4561, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks amendment of Order No. R-4561, which order
permitted the directional drilling of applicant's Federal "EA" Well No. 1, located 330 feet
from the North and West lines of Section 12, Township 18 South, Range 27 East, Empire-Abo

Pool, Eddy County, New Mexico, in such a manner as to be bottomed within 100 teet of the sur-
face lccation. Applicant seeks the amendment of said order to rermit bottoming of the

subject well approximately 58 feet from the North line and 8 feet from the West line eof

said Section 12 and to permit vertification of said douwnhole location by single-shot directional
surveys made concurrently with the drilling of said well.

Upon application of Robert G. Cox, this case will be heard De Novo pursuant to the provisionms
of Rule 1220.



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
87501

Decembar 3, 1973

L R TRUJILLO
CHAIRMAN

LAND COMMISSIONER
ALEX ). ARMIJO
MEMBER

STATE GEOLOGIST
A. L. PORTER, JR.
SECRETARY ~ DIRECTOR

. Re: CASE NO. 5098
4 Mr., Paul W, Eaton, Jr. ORDER NO. R-4682
Hinkle, Bondurant, Cox & EBaton
Attorneys at Law Applicant:
Post Office Box 10
Roswell, New Me. ico 88201 R, J. Zonne
Dear Sir:

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
] Secretary-Director

ALP/ir
Copy of order also sent to:
Hobbs GCC X

Artesia OCC
Aztec OCC

Other

R 437,“’ T
ot T (e, ()

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.




CLARENCE E . HINKLE
W. E.BONDURANY, JR.
LEWIS C.COX,JUR
PAUL W. EATON, JR.
CONRAD E.COFFIELD

HAROLD L.HENSLEY, JR.

STUART O. SHANOR
C. D_.MARTIN
PAUL J. KELLY, SR

Mr. D. S. Nutter L S
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission - -7 " .
P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Dan:

I left the hearing yesterday carrying the third set of
exhibits in the above case. I return them herewith. Tuesday
night in Santa Fe I locked my car keys in the car.

PWE/jw
Enclosure

Law OFFICES

HINKLE, BONDURANT, COX & EATON TELEPHONE (505! 622-8510
600 HiNKLE BuiLDING
PosT OFFICE BOX IO

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201
MIDLAND, TEXAS OFFICE

November 15, 1973 521 MIDLAND TOWER

(918) 683-4591

Ll

Re: Case No. 5098
R. J. Zonne

Yours very truly,
Hliiiij BONDURANT, COX & EATON

Gl it i

Paul W. Eaton, Jr. '




Docket No. 32-~73

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY -~ NOVEMBER 14, 1973

9 A.M. ~ OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING ~ SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Dariel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L.
Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 5044: (Continued from the October 3, 1973, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 01il Comservation Commission

on its own motion to permit Sycor Newton, Peru Milling Company, R. E.
Deming and Aetna Life and Casualty Company and all other interested
parties to appear and show cause why the State L 6350 Well No. 1
located in Unit M of Section !0, Township 23 South, Range 11 West,
Luna County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in
accordance with a Commission-approved plugging program.

CASE 5098: Application of R. J. Zonne for special pool rules, Lea County, New

Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of

a Morrow gas pool for his Federal Well Nc. 1 located in Unit G

of Section 20, Township 22 South, Range 32 East, Lea County,

New Mexico, and the promulgation of special rules therefor. includin

a provision for €40-acre spacing,

(O

CASE 4849: (Reopened)

In the matter cf Case No. 4849 being reopened pursuant to the provisions

; of Order No. R-4436 which order established temporary special rules for
% the Humble City-Atoka Pool, Lea County, New Mexicc, iacluding a provi-

sion for 80-acre spacing. All interested parties may appear and show
\ cause why sald pool rules should remailn in =ffcct

\ CASE 5U99: Application of Pennzoil Company for a pool creation, special pool

\ rules and an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.

| Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a Wolfcamp

| gas pool for its Moore Com Well No. 1 located at an unorthodox Wolfcamp

\ location 2310 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the East line

& of Section 23, Township 22 South, Range 26 East, Eddy County, New Mexico,

and the promulgation of special pool rules therefor, including a provi-
\ sion for 320-acre spacing.

\ CASE 5100: Application of Estill Production Corporation for compulsory pooliug,

Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks

\ an order pooling all wineral interests underlying the W/2 of Section 21,

! Township 18 South, Range 33 East, Souti Corbin-torrow Gas Pool, Lea

E County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard
location for said unit. Also to be censideced will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the aliocation of such costs, as
well as actual operating coscs and charges for supervision. Also to be

considered is the designation of applicant as operator of the well and
a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
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CASE 5101: Application of Southern Union Production Company for an unorthodox

CASE 5102:

CASE 5103:

CASE 5104:

gas well location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks approval for an unorthodox gas well location for
its McKittrick-Federal Well No. 1 at a point 2390 feet from the North
line and 830 feet from the East line of Section 14, Township 22 South,
Range 24 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, the E/2 of said Section 14 to
be dedicated to the well.

Application of Anne Burnett Tandy dba Windfohr 01l Company for two
waterflood projects, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above~-styled caugse, seeks authority to institute two waterflood
projects by the injection of water into the Grayburg and San Andres
formations through 6 wells on its Jackson "B" Lease and through 3
wells on its Gissler "B" Lease, located in Sectioms 1 and 11, respec-

tively, Township 17 South, Range 30 East, Square Lake Pool, Eddy County,
New Mexico.

Application of David Fasken for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks
approval for an unorthodox gas well location at a point 1000 feet from
the North and West lines of Section 32, Township 20 South, Range 25

nge 2°
Eaet, Indian Hills-Morrow Gas rool, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for a dual completion, Eddy
County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above~-styled cause, seeks approval
for the dual completion of its Rocky Arroyo 'C" Well No. 1 located in
Unit F of Section 8, Township 22 South, Range 22 East, Rocky Arroyo
Field, Eddy County, New Mexico, 1n such a manner as to produce gas

from the Canyon formation and gas from the Morrow formatior through

the casing-tubing annulus and through the tubing, respectively.

Application of Stallworth Cil and Gas for an unorthodox oil well loca-—
ticn, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause,
gseeks approval for an unorthodox oil well location at a point 760 feet
from the North line and 860 feet from the West iine of Section 11,
Township 9 South, Range 33 East, Vada~Peansylvanian Pool, Lea County,
New Mexico, as an exception to the provisions of Rule 4 of Order No.
R-3179-A.

Application of Kead & Stevens, Inc. for an unorthodox gas well location,
Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks
approval for an unorthodox gas well location for 1its Harris Federal Well
No. 2 at a polint 990 feet from the North line and 2310 feet from the
Weat line of Sectlown 24, Township 15 South, Range 27 East, Buffalo
Valley-Penunsylvanian Gas Pool, Chaves County, New Mexico, as an excep-
tion to Rule 2 of Order No. R-1670-H, the N/2 of said Section 24 to be
dedicated to said well.
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CASE_5107:

Docket No.
-3-

32-73

Southeastern nomenclature case calling for the extension of certain

pools in Lea County, New Mexico.

(a) Extend the Antelope Ridge-Atoka
to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 34

Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico,

EAST, NMPM

Secttion 2: S/2

(b) Extend the Blinebry 0il Pool in
include therein:

Lea County, New Mexico, to

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 1: SE/4
Section 12: NE/4

(c¢) Extend the Blinebry Gas Pool in
therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 36

Lea County, New Mexico, to include

EAST, NMPM

County, New Mexico, to include

Section 1: SE/4
Section 12: NE/4
{(d) Extend the Drinkard Pool in Lea
therein:
TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 12: SW/4
(e)

to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOULH, RANGE 37

Extend the South Eunice-San Andres Porl in Lea County, New Mexico,

EAST, NMPM

Section 2: SE/4

(£)

to include therein:

Fxtend the Flying '"M"-San Andres Pool in Lea County, New Mexico,

TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM

Section 7: SE/4
Section 8:; SW/4
Section 17: N/2 NW/4

(g)

to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, PANGE 38

Extend the West Garrett-devonian Pool in Lea County, New Mexico,

EAST, NMPM

Section 31:

SE/4
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CASE 5114:

-

~

~4=
(h) Extend the High Plalns-Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea County, New
Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 26: NW/4

Application of Texaco Inc. and Perry R. Bass for compulsory pooling
and an unorthodox location, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicants, in
the above—-styled cause, seek an order pooling all mineral interests
underlying the W/2 of Section 32, Township 20 South, Range 33 East,
South Salt Lake-Mouirow Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, to be dedi-
cated to the well currently being drilled by Amini Oil Company at an
unorthodox location for sald 320-acre unit at a point 990 feet from
the South line and 1980 feet from the West line of said Sectiom 32.

T
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HEARING FOR 640 ACRE SPACING
FEDERAL #1 and #17-1, RED TANK (MORROW) FIELD,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
CLEARY PETROLEUM CORPORATION

MAY 12, 1976
FEDERAL #1 FEDERAL #17-1

DATE BO MCE B0 MCF
1974
MAY 79 30,954
JUN 174 50,376

P = JUL 168 39,414

' AUG 144 29,744
SEP 103 11,020
0CT 144 4,726
NOV 103 15,061
DEC 119 21,924
1975
JAN 27 15,209
FEB 55 17,666
MAR 48 16,843
APR 20 5,797
MAY " 44 16,879
JUN 39 14,513
JUL 27 10,027
AUG 17 11,210
SEP 27 9,307 77 17,525
0CT 33 10,363 59 15,606
NOV 24 8,800 83 15,304
DEC 18 7,782 60 14,586
1976
JAN ' 22 7.102 51 16,233
FEB 15 6,505 68 13,981
MAR 26 70
cuM 1,476 361,222 468 93,235

———— .
J e e

TR EXAMINER MUTTER }

>} !

2 - i B -
s i O""*‘("*‘"-*F-»w-——-—__._.__,l Exhibit #_ -
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PRODUCTION HISTORY AND PROJECTION
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[stote NEW MEXICO

EXHIBIT
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FEDERAL “17” NO. 1

4 1L,T'nfvi ;
O o d

Dote 5-10-76
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Midland - Houston, Texas| 6.1032
T
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|
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{Morrow)

CLEARY PETROLEUM CORPORATION

SIPES, WILLIAMSON B AYCOCK, INC.
1985
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Engineer
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THEORETICAL PAYOUT REQUIREMENTS

FOR TYPICAL MORROW WELL

HEARING FOR 640 ACRE SPACING

FEDERAL #1 and #17-1, RED TANK (MORROW) FIELD,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

CLEARY PETROLEUM CORPORATION

MAY 12, 1976

Estimated cost to drill and complete to 14, 500':

$1,220,000

Estimated income per MCF:

$/MCF

Net income after operating expenses and royalty (net lease

$/MCF = (0.825){.80206 -

o

=

0.77 $/MCF x 1.0 MCF + 0.0045 BC/MCF = $12.

0.825

0.602

.06 §/MCF operating expense

80.26%) :

Theoretical reserves required for paycut of Drilling Cost:

Q = 1,220,000 = 2,026,578 MCF

/cig

0.602

e -
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BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER
OiL CONSERVATION MUDMROGETONO

MEXICO CiL CONSERVATION COMMSS. .
OME POINT EACK PRESSURE

e

TEST FOR GAS !

Forn €122
Revised 9«1-65

i

DonN Tyson

Rovy WEsST

J.W.w.

|

Aere. _cxvien NO. 2
CASMJ Test Late
T I VAnsual [} Special | 10-7-73
Company Conaeziion
R. J. ZONNE TO AIR
Pool Surmttion Unit
WILDCAT MORROW
Compleiton Date Towa: Lerth Plug Back TO Elxvation Farm ot Leass Nama -
10-7-73 14,855 14,765° 3621.0° FEDERAL
Csg. Size Wl 9 Set Al Periomilony; - ~ Well No.
s+ | 1s.08 14,865 |ren 14500 7o 14395 | 1
oG, are B a } Sat Al Pectosatione; unit Soc. Twp Rijoe
2 7/8% 6.5 n80 [ 14,504" | From : To G 20 228  32E;
Type Well = Single - Bradennezd - G, or G,O, Muittpls Packer Set At County
SINGLE 14,482 LEA ;
Froducing Thru Heservoir Temp. *f tMecn Anaual Temp. °F | Baro. Peess. - Fy State
TUBING 1206° 214,456 50.0° 13.2 NEW MEXICO
L H Gg % CO, %N, % HzS Ptoves T Meter Run 1 Taps
14,504' 14,504 0.6127 | 1.06 .51 l —————— 4 iNcH FLANGE
FLOW DATA |  TUSING DATA |  CASING DATA | Duration
0. P.mu-r X Oziilce PIess, Dift, Temp. Presea. : Temp. Pracae Temp. of
lgll:eu Size =2 B h.w o Pus.Lqe o P.3.0.q. .F Flow
St f I £220.0 PACKER CHOKE 111, 3uRs
4" X 1.750" 550.0 5.0 74 3533.80 71 7/64% 1 0
2. 14" x 1.7507 555.0 14.0 o1 3565.0 71 10/64 1.0
3. 14 X 1.750" 3560.0 32.0 i 73 30580.0 71 11/64 1.0
4. 14" X 1.750" 565.0 45.0 75 2655.0 72 12/64 1.0
5. ] i
RATE OF FLOW CALCULATIONS
Conliiclent ' Pressure ‘ Flow Temp. Gravity Super t Rate of Flow
i -V DoPn i Cootos Factor Compress.
NO {24 Hous) N | Fu. £y Factor, Fpy Q, Mcld
V14,93 53.07 i 563.2 j .9868 1.277 11,045 1043
2.1 14.93 §9.19 568.2  1.9990 1.277  1i.051 1735
3.0 14.93 i 135.43 573.2  1.9877 1.277 1.048 2673 ;
4. 14.63 160,50 573.2 . 93859 1.277 1.047 3161
5. )
NO. =X Temp. R T z { Gas Liguid Hydrocarbon Ratio T.S5.T.M. Mel/obl,
| A.P.0. Gravity of Liguld Hydrocarbons — Deqg.
v 0.84% 534 1.49 | 915 Spectite Gravity Sepacator Gas 0.6127 AR AR SR ...
2. 0.85 5231 1 45 1 .905 Specific Gravity Flowlng Fluld XXXXX :
13! 0.86 ! 533 : 48| 91t Crhijeol Prossure 670 P.S,;.,‘..':_ 2.5.1LA.
E‘»- 0.86 | 535 : 1.49 | 913 Critteal Temperature 359 R [ &
5 ? L
N - - 2
B .2 1.9239 S rt 0 15645 ?,
NO | P P j i P - at__l(l) - > (2} 5 —_
R 5433.4 29520 | 3453 | R -W Rt -R2 ] !
2 | 5043.7 25%3% 1 7539 | {
3 | | 4535.2 20568 | 12605 | ..., [ R’ :] 4945 ;
44 | 3979.2 15834 ! 17139 n? - Rl '
57 | e i i
1
Absciute Open Flow "“'9‘/"5 Mcld @ 15.625 1 Anile of Siopo & 55. OO S op2, o ,O___63 j
Hemarcs: _____*¢S2ijI£21!1_A4£1;_£2_£2EifiijSLli2,_.1zlELExf5lJE2i:I]_5uLLJZii_E1LlEi3ZI:El_S3all&IiEi_C3_léL,fiidl_EZEZIZ:E_________T
}
j
Approved 2y Commission: ' Condgucted 13y Caleculnted By; Chnecked By: g’
|




4,945 MCF/DAY

1973

2

AOF = 3161 (32973
17139

ocTOBER 7

1
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6.5633229
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UNITED CHEIMICA

P. O. BOX 149y

g h 3y i
S BEEOR}; XAMIMER NUTTER

A

4 Sgmple of

. SERVATION CC}N\N\;SS!ON
S

e .lui.

“NO. 5

3 -
[N - )Y -

- #
R} Zonne = Zonre Federal 71

i , HO2BS, NEW MEXICO 38240

OAPORATIUN

OF NEW AMIXICO

4 e 393.7751
PrQONE 373.7751 N, 271

Run No.

Dote Secure

Dae of Run__io“ '73

d |G=~7-73

DF ANALYSIS

Sacured from

Jchn West Engineering

Don Tyson

293 (o T2 2 1S,

.24 089

F - — Securad oy
Hobbs, New Mexico .
oy Date
Samphing conditions Press
‘ Temp
FRACTIONAL ANALYSIS
Percentage Composifion
MOL % Q. % G.P.M.
________ - Ceolc. Sp. Gr— 0.6127
....... Caic. APL—
........ —_— Cale. Vapor Press.— PSIA
+Corbon Dioxide ........ [.06 So. Gr
Y1 S Mol, W1
NOOZED e -5l
Oy G 4 LIQUID CONTENT {GAL./MCF)
Hydrogen sulfide..o.... Propane Cale. G.P.M. A3
Hydragen RV Butones Calc. G.P.M, J7Z3
. L 074
tethone ool 2272 5A— Pentanes Plus. G.P.w. RE7AS;
[ T T T AN 3.95 _ID i Sthane Calc. G.P.M, 1.0534
Propone. ..ol _ 157 431 — 7 RVP Gasoline G.P.M.

BTU/Cu. F. @ $4.696 P.S.LA.

Dry Basis 1048 -

Vet Busis 1067

Suifur Analysis by Titration
Gr. /100 Cu. 1.

Hydrogen Suifide

Mercaplaas

7
Suifides

Residusi Sulfur

Jota! Suliur

30 3UI0NC. et e s st
R T o T S .33 -[04_
Pcn!un“s ................. _ —_ .
S Ta ke 1 V< DU ___’_._O?_______ R ____’.029,__
N ng‘,. ................. ‘QO — I '_0_2:2___.
S r e T L2 T, lQé_ _- ..__1025—
Hepranes oo oiiiis = —_—
TOTAL. 100.CO . 1.734
r ,k\ /!
\ 0> !
Decne Simsson LA Ay d
Run by ! —Checv2d oy

Approved by

Additional Dota and Remarks




R.J. ZONNI TEST CONDUCTED 3Y:

D ERAL Mol JOHN WEST ENGINEERING COMPANY
PRESSURE BUIL-UP & DRAW-DOWN

TABULATION OF PRESSURE AND TIME

TEST DATE: OCTOBER 2=7,1573 Lopennt EX /Y b U T
TEST DEPTH: 14,456 FEET | sl COMEERY S T SN
ELEMENT NO.: 7966 N
RANGE: 0-7500 POUNDS l&f&___ I LT~ S
CLOCK NO.: 12052 CASE NO.__,._f_eﬁL___.__.._
RANGE: 0-120 HOURS e '
OPERATOR: DonN TyYSON
DATE TIME CUM. HRS./ MIN. P.S.1.G. @ 14,456 FEET
10-2~73 5:50 P.M. FLOWING 1035 GUAGE REACHED 14,456'
6:50 P. M. 00 Hrs. 00 MinN. 1008 SHUT=-IN
00 15 2292
00 30 , 2965
00 45 3932
01l 00 £369
01 30 4683
02 00 4802
02 30 43832
03 00 4911
03 30 4963
04 00 4989
10-2-73 11:50 P. M. 05 00 5022
10-3-73 12:50 A. M. 06 00 5060
07 00 5093
y : 08 .00 5115
09 00 5130
10 0 _ 5160
12 o0 5193
15 00 5238
20 00 5301
10-3-73 7:50 P. M. 25 (410] 5357
10-4-73 12:50 A. M. 30 00 5402
43 00 5476
| 10-4-73 3:50 P.M. 50 00 5532
} 10-5-73 6:50 A.M. 60 00 5576
10-5-73 4:50 2. M. 70 00 5617
} 10~-6-73 2:50 A.M. 80 00 5651
99 00 5677
10-6-73 10:530 PV, HR] o0 5703
10-7~73 8:50 A. M. 110 00 2725
10-7-73 10:10 A. M. 111 20 5729 OPEN CHOKE BEGAIN TEST
10:30 A .M. 111 40 5513 GLOSED CHOKXKE FOR REPAIRS
10:45 A. M. 111 55 5650 OPEN CHOKE RATE 1@ 7/64
' 112 10 5465
112 25 5409
112 40 5416
11:45 A M. 112 55 5420 Enc RATE 1
12:00 P.M. 113 10 5286 Becaln RATE 2 @ 10/64
113 25 5212
113 40 5082
12:45 P.M. 113 - 55 5030 Exp RATE 2
1:00 P.M. 114 10 4918 BeGAIN RaTe 3 @ 11/64
114 25 4738
114 40 o 4612
1:45 P .M. 114 55 4522 EnD RATE 3
2:00 P.M. 115 10 L4429 Becaln RATE & @ 12/064
115 25 4133
115 40 3996
2:45 PL.M. 115 55 3966 Eno RaTte & SHUT-IN

10-7-72

Lo

120 P.M. 116 30 5337 GUAGE OUT END TEST,
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BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER
Qi CONSERVATION COMMISSION

case no.__g 094

¢~ exHsiT Nno. B SIPﬂs. WiLLiaMsoN & Avcock, Inc.

1100 GIHLS TOWER WEST
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79704
915 683-1841

Mr. R. J. Zonne
103 Wall Towers West
Midland, Texas 79701

Subject: Reserve Evaluation of R. J. Zonne's

CoNsSuLTING ENGINEERS
Midland, Texas
November 13, 1973

800 MAIN BUILDING
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77002
713 228-814G

Federal No. 1, Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Zonne:

As requested, we have evaluated the r
located in Section 20, Townshi

eserves in your Federal Well No. 1,
P 22 South, Range 32 East, Lea County, New

Mexico. The resulis of sur evaluation can be summarized as follows:

Completion Zone, Morrow, Feet

14,556 to 14,596

Thickness, Gross, Feet 42
Thickness, Net, Feet 13
Average P, Percent 5.6
Average Permeability, MD 0.51
Average Water Saturation, Percent 12.4
Average Gas Saturation, Percent 87.6
Static BHP, PSIA 5,802.0
Expected Drainage Area, Acres 640

320 Acre 640 Acre

Drainage Drainage
0GIP, MMCF 4,804.2 9,608.2
Recoverable Reserves, MMCF 3,074.7 6,159.4
Recovery Factor, Percent 64 64
Estimated Life, Years 59 73

The first poition of thisg

carbon reserves in place and the drai
interval from 14,556 to 14,596 Ffeet,

tested ou October 7, 1973

MCFPD, as reported oan NMOCC Form C~122.

analysis of logs, flowing

our analysis of projected
this well. These data wi
the net portion of recove

our runs are completed, an accurate value is not avail

that your net interest fo
and 2,526.8 MMCF, respect

evaluation consisted of determining the hydro-

nage area for the existing completion
This is the same interval that was

> for a calculated absolute open flow uf 4,945

Our evaluation included a detailed

and shut-in bottom hole pPressure data, and data
contained on the above mentioned Form C-122, At present, we are completing
deliverabilities and resulting cash flows for

11 be forwarded in the next few days, along with

rable reserves applicable to your interest. Until

able, but we estimate

r 320 and 640 acre drainage will be about 1,427.8

ively,




Mr. R. J. Zonne
November 13, 1973
Page 2

The original gas-in-place was determined by a detailed study of the Formation
Density Log and Dual Laterlog run on the well. This analysis included a
formation density-resistivity crossplot to determine the feet of net pay,
average porosity and average water saturation. From this data the hydro-
carbon reserves were calculated on an acre basis. Continuous pay quality
was assumed in determining the gas-in-place for the drainage acres studied.
The original gas-in-place was determined to be 15.01 MMCF per acre.

A thorough analysis of the variable rate drawdown test and shut-in bottom
hole buildup test conducted between Gceilober 2 and October 7, 1973, was
performed in order to determine the transient condition of the well, average
permeability, effective drainage area, and estimated recovery factor. These
data show that the well was flowed fcr an unknown period of time prior to
being shut-in on October 2, 1973. After an 111 hour shut-in buildup period,
the well was tested for four (4) hours on a 4-point variabie flow rate test.
It is obvious from the data that the well was not flowing at a stabiiized
condition at the end of each l-hour flow period. It was determined by
calculation that the radius of investiga*ion during this test was about

97 feet. In view of this, it was necessarly to assume no significant change
in pay quality beyond this 97 feet in our evaluation of 320 and 640 acre
drainage areas. In the case of a 640 acre drainage area, the average radius
of drainage is 2,980 feet. Therefore, if the pay is non-continuous, some
reduction in reserves would be expected.

Further analysis of the flow and buildup test data indicated 3 static reservoir

pressure of 5,802 psia, as compared to the 5,742.2 psia obtained after the
111 hour shut-in period. The average permeability for the pay (13 feect)
was determined to be 0.51 millidarcies.

One of the most significant items determined from this pressure data is that
640 acres can be adequately drained from this well. This again assumes no
significant changes in continuity of pay. The time to stabilization was
calculated to be 157 days, which is an entirely reasonable period, and
indicates 640 acres drainage can be expected, We also calculated a period
of stabilization for 320 acres, in order to give you comparative figures for
this smaller area, which is a common spacing for typical Atoka and llorrow
wells in New Mexico. Gross reserves for 320 and 640 acres are 4,804.2 and
9,608.4 MMCF, respectively. Although changes in pay quali*ty could limit the
drainage area below 640 acres, it certainly should be greater than the 320
acres.

The last parameter determined from the data is the expected recovery factor.
In the case of 320 acres, the recovery factor was determined to be 64 percent.
This appears to be a reasonable figire in view of the low permeability. The

recovery factor for 640 acre drainage is slightly lower, in the rangc of 62 to 63

percent. For our analysis, and pending completed runs from our deliverability
analysis, we have assumed a recovery factor of &4 percent for both cases.




Mr. R. J. Zonne
November 13, 1973
Page 3

In addition to the above, we also analyzed the logs for possible hydrocarbon
bearing zones behind the pipe. Our analysis showed that there are several
zones which should contain reserves. However, we wish to point out that these
zones were not tested and we have no data to confirm the log analysis nor

to determine drainage efficiency, BHP, etc. The intervals of interest are
listed below with gross reserve figures based on both 320 and 640 acre drainage.
Again, we are providing both figures in order to facilitate you in your
analysis of this property. We have, for lack of a better number, assumed

a 64 percent recovery factor.

P
Pore Volume Future Recovery
Geological Depth Gross MMCF Reserves Gross, MMCF
Description . lntervail 320 Acyes 640 Acrecs 320 Acres 64C Acres
Strawn 13,314 to 13,411 14,720 29,440 9,440 18,880
Middle Atoka 12,794 to 13,812 2,600 5,200 1,663 3,326
Lower Atoka 13,994 to 13,995 1,774 3,548 1,135 2,270
; ‘ Top Morrow 14,106 to 14,114 1,847 3,694 1,180 2,360
F : : Morrow 14,518 to 14,530 2,182 4,364 1,398 2,796

The Strawm interval has a 22.8 percent water saturation and may contain
considerable oil reserves rather than gas reserves. The gross OOIP (STB) for

640 acres could be upwards of 11,880,000 barrels. The next zoue has a water
saturation of about 31. percent, while the 5-foot interval from 14,994 to

14,999 has 17 percent water saturation. The fourth interval has a water satu-

| ration of only seven (7) percent. The last iaterval, which is just above the

' completion interval, has the highest water saturation of any zone at 46.2

} percent. All of these intervals contain some hydrocarbons, with the two iutervals
with saturations in excess of 30 percent, presenting the higher risk of
encountering commercial and/or gas rates.

We hope that the above data will provide the necessary information that you need.
} The deliverability and cash {low data will be forwarded as soon as possible.

It has been a pleasure serving you professionally, and if you have any questions
on the above, please advise.

Very truly yours,
SIPES, WILLIAMSON & AYCOCK, INC.

! Wm. P. Aycock,

/cr

S
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CLARENCE £ HINKLE HINKLE, BONDURANT.  Cox & EATON
W._E.BONODURANT,JR.

TeLEPHONE (915, 6 8 3-469)

521 MIDLAND TOWER

ONLY MESSRS COFFIELD & MARTIN

LEWIS C. COX.JR. CENSED IN TEXAS
PAUL W, EATON, JR MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 -
CONRAD E.COFFIELD
HAROLD L.HENSLEY, JR.
STUART D. SHANOR October 24, 1973 ROSWELL,NEW MEXICO OFFICE
C. O.MARTIN 600 HINKLE BUILDING
PAUL J. KELLY, JR. (505! 622-6510

T A T

e T e - !

Mr. D. S. Nutter, Chief Engineer T e ‘

New Mexico 0il Ccnservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: R. J. Zonne Federal No. 1 Well --
Request for 640 Acre Spacing

Dear Dan:

Please consider this letter bhoth as confirmation cf our
telephone conversation reclative to the above and as an application,

IAalaal & £ M T oo - -
flle" SN ZTRILY TI e v aSulil, o8 a DCl_b.L.ll\.j on the November 14

docket.

On behalf of R. J. Zonne, we hereby request a hearing
=2stablishing 640 acre spacing for the R. J. Zonne Federal No. 1
Well located 1,980 feet from the north line and 1,980 feet from
the east line of Section 20, Township 22 South, Range 32 East,
N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico. Mr. R. J. Zonne is the operator
of tinis well and desires the establishment of a 640 acre proration
spacing for the well, with said 640 acres being all of Section 20,
Township 22 South, Range 32 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico.
The well was completed in the Morrow formation at a total depth
of 14,856 feet beneath the surface.

It is my understanding that this matter will be includéed on
the November 14 docket. If you need any additional information,
or if this matter will not be heard on Hovember 14, please let
me know immediately.

Thank you.
Very truly yours,
HINKLE, BONDURANT, COX & EATON
AN /
(K ("(\Q\ A
Conrad E Coffield A
CEC:
XxC: Mr. R. J. Zonne
P. O. Box 9564
Midland, Texas 79701
xc: HMr. Paul W. Eaton, Jr.
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
. OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

{IN THE MATTER OF THE REARING
‘CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
‘COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR

THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 5098 (Reopened)

4682-A

IN
PU
WH
RED

HE MATTER OF CASE 5098 BEING REOPNED Order No. R-
UANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ORDER NO. R-4682,

H ORDER ESTABLISHED SPECIAL RULES FOR THE
TANK-MORROW GAS POOL, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

INCLUDING A PROVISION FOR 640-ACRE SPACING.

f
'

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

I T - - TNl e e 1 O
Al ing du I asdit. On toiiudly Lo

19 76 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter

4

a quorum being present, having considered the testimcn
ully advised

in the premises,
FINDS:
(1) That due public notice having been given as required by

[law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof.

(2) That by Order No. R-4682, dated November 30, 1973,
 temporary special rules and regulations were promulgated for the
Red Taﬁk—Morrow Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, establishing

! temporary 640-acre spacing units.

‘ (3) That pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-4682,

this case was reopened to allow the operators in the subject pool

i to appear and show cause why the Red Tank-Morrow Gas Pcol should
|

not be developed on 320-acre spacing units.

.

i
]
i

t

NOW, on this day of February , 1976_, the Commission,
y. the record,
1 ,
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(2) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such furtiher orders as the Commission way deem necessary.

DONE at ESanta Fe, New lMexico, on the day and year hereinabove

designated.
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DRAFT

. THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

 IN THE MATTER OF CASE 5098 BEING
" REOPENED PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS

. GAS POOL, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

i
it

i

B L T

BY THE COMMISSION: ,

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION i
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO :

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION i
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR :

CASE NO._5098 (Reopened)
- ' Qrder No, rR-4682-B

1
H

\

OF ORDER NO. R- , WHICH ORDER i
ESTABLISHED SPECIAE RELES AND REGULATIONS !

FOR THE = RED TANK-MORROW

INCLUDING A PROVISION FOR 640 -ACRE SPACING.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

. ‘
This cause came on for hearing at 5 aun. oa _ 22y 12

ff19 76 . at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner _an;sz_S*_jhltyer

NOW, on this day of tay , 1976, the

© Commission, a quorum being present, having considered the testi-
! mony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and

being fully 24viced in the premises, :
FINDS: )

(1) That due public notice having been given as reqguired by

, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
ter thereof. .

aw
2t

'3 ba

{2) That by Order No. R=4682 , dated pHovember 214 '

.19__73_, -...porary special rules and regulations were promulgated

i for the Red Tank-Moirrow Gas Pool, Lea
County, New Mexico, establishing temporary 640 -acre spacing
units.
(3} ~That pursuant to the provisions of Ordexr No. -463 }

' this case was reopened to allow the operators in the subject pool

-1 54
to appear and show cause why the 1:€d Tank-lorrow

jeN

Gas Pool should not be developed on 320 -acre spacing units.

(4) That the evidence establishes that one well in the

3 m M B N .
Red Tanx-Horrow Gas Pool can efficiently and

‘;economically drain and develop _ éﬁk’ acres, :




{ -2
‘"Case No.
Order No. R-

{5) That the Special Rules and Regulations promulgated by
Order No. R~4682 have afforded and will afford to the owner
fof each property in the pool the opportunity to produce his just

i and equitable share of the gas in the pool. :
i '
? {6) That in order to prevent the economic loss caused by
i

;the drilling of unnecessary wells, to avoid the augmentation oG£

“risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells,

ito prevent reduced recovery which might result from the drilling
!

fof too few wells, and to otherwise prevent waste and protect

.l correlative rights, the Special Rules and Regulations promulgated

iby Order No. _R=-4682 should be continued in full force and

ieffect 7ti'.l further order of the Commission.

Ay
4

T XIS THRREFORE ORDERED:

v

{1} That the Special Rules and Regulations governiug the

Red Tank-Morrow Gas Pool, _Iega County,

fNew Mexico, promulgated by Order No. R—-4682 , are haerchy
f continued in full force and effect until further order of the
f . Commission.
(#) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
ntry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

\ designated.

Q) ﬂb‘ aﬁtoy%. ?‘/égz'ﬁ,M
rescinded Order No, R-4¢s8z etfective

o 7200 oclock ame M47 /, /7%, &é‘éﬁ” e

I’(s‘di'nJe!;’{n'ar Yo /s ACLctsie J.?Ylt,

y ‘ ’féecfa/ lndes dnd ?17:‘/4/5.0&_5

6.”'3(‘ r~7 : Ce o TRekk . Morrosw (od <
2o/ conl-'nxo¢5/7 cn ¥l 4’?«,

Mevem be r ,_30, !?75, wad'/ ;&g%a, % ?

¢ g&mm/&s Vo

(%) That Order No, B-9LB2-A '5 herebn rescmded
. ACeetive riof'-v‘b Maﬁ I, 1976 . "



BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 5098

APPLICATION OF R. J. ZONNE FOR
SPECIAL POOL RULES, LEA COUNTY, )f -

NEW MEXICO. ,
/ ) N\ ! " .
~/ / _f‘ ] ’/_«'

- %0

RY THE COMMISS

on for hearing at 9 a.m. on |November 14 '

19 73,

This causs 1o
xico, before Examiner paniel S. Nutier

"" -
at Santa Fe, New Me

NOW, on thie day of_ November » 1973, the Commission,

a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record,
and the recommsndations of the Examiner, and being fully advised

in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

mat+er thereof.

(2) That the applicant, R. J. Zonne, seeks the creation of a new gas pool
for Morrow production in Lea County, New Mexico, and the promulgation of special

rules and regulations governing said pool, including a provision for 840-acre

spacing umits.
(3) That the Federal Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 20,
Towvnship 22 South, Bange 32 East, NMPM, Lea County, MNew Mexico, having its

top perforations at 14,65 feet, has disccvered a separate commen source of

supply which should be designated the Red Tank-Morrow Gas Pool; that the
vertical limits of said pool should be Lne Morrow frgmation and that the

horizontal limits cf said peol should be all of said Section 20.




-2-
CASE NO. 5098
Urder fo, k-

(4) That in order to prevent the economic loss caused by the drilling of
‘unnecessary wells, to avoid the augmentation of risk arising from the drilling’

of an excessive number of wells, to prevent reduced recovery which might

Qresult from the drilling of too few wells, and to otherwise rrevent

i
e

ﬁwaste and protect correlative rights, temporary special rules and
l.regula'cions providing for 640-acre sracing units should be promulgated for
ﬁthe Red T=nk-Morrow Gas Pool.

g (5) That the temporary special rules and regulations should provide’
?for limited well locations in order to assure orderly development of the 7
;&ool and protect correlative rights.

| (6) That special minlss and regulations should be estabiished for a
item[orary period to expire one year from the date that a pipeline connec-f
;inn is first obtained for a well in the 1oo0l; that during this temLoraryi
%eriod all operators in the subject pool should gather 211 available
4in ormation relative to drainage and recoverable reserves.

(7) That this case should be recopened at an examiner hearing one
syear from the date that a pipeline connection is first obtained for a :
Qell in the Red Tank-Morrow Gas Pool, at which time the operators in the
subject pool should appear and show causc why the Red Tank-Morrow Gas
Pool should not be developed on 320-acre spacing units.

(8) That the first operator to obtain a gpipeline connection for a
well in the Red Tank-Morrow Gas Pool should notify the Zommission in
writing of such fact, and that the Commissiorn should tereupon issue a

supplemental order designating an exact date for reopening this case.

IT IS THEREFORE CRDERED:

(1) That a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas
. . :
pool for Morrow production, is hereby created and desgnated the Red

Tark-Movrrow Gas Pool, with vertical limitz <omprising the Vorr~w formation

and horizontal limits comprising the following-described area:
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ian application has been filed for a non-standard unit and the unorthodox

CASE NO. 5098
Order No. R-

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 270: All

(2) That temporary Special Rules and Regulaticns for the Red Tank-

{{iMorrow Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, are hereby promulgated as

follows:

SPECIAL RULES AND REGULATIONS
FOR THE

-5 .
T ~
/RED TANK-MORROW GAS POOL)

RIULE 1. Each well completed or recompleted in the Red Tank-Morrow

Gas Pool or in the Morrow formation within one mile thereof, and not
nearer to or within the 1imits of ancther designated Morrow gas pocl,
sh211 be spaced, drilled, operated, and produced in accordance with the
Special Rules and Requlations hereinafter set forth.

RULE 2. Each well shall be located on a standard unit containing

1640 acres, more or less, consisting of a governmental section.

RULE 3. The Secretary-Director of the Commission may grant an

cexception to the reguirements of Rule 2 without notice and hearing when
p

‘'size or shape of the unit is necessitated by a variation in the legal

~subdivision of the United States Public Land Surveys, or the following

facts exist and the fcllowing prewisions are complied with:

(a) The non-standard unit consists of gquarter-quarter sections

or lots that are contiguous by a common burderinrg side.
(b) The non-standard unit lies wholly within a governmental
section and contains less acreage than a standard unit.
(c) 'The applicant presents written consent in the form of
waivers from all offset operators and from all operators
owning interests in the section in which the non-standard
unit is situated and which acreage is not included in

saiqd non-standard unit.

|
|
|
|




Hag-
(JCASE NO. 5098
;:Order No. R-

|
?} (d) 1In lieu of paragraph (c) of this rule, the applicant may

;g furnish proot of the fact that all of the aforesaid
operators were notified by registered or certified mail

of his intent to form such non-standard unit. The

Secretary-Director may approve the application if no such

D T, L e T IR - .. ~
S cliLlTrEUu Al QU JECLLIUll Lo Uie 1olitld Lol QL

such non-standard unit within 30 days after the Secretary-

Director haes received the application. ;
RULE 4. Each well shall be located no nearer than 1650 feet to the
outer boundary of the section and no nearer than 330 feet to any govern-

} : mental quarter-quarter section linc.

RULE 5. 'The Secretary-Director may grant an exception to the

requirements of Rule 4 without notice and hearing when an application has

been filed for an unorthodox location necessitated by topcgraphical

conditions or the recompletion of a well previously drilled to another

horizon. All operators offsetting the proration unit shall be notified

ibf the application by registered or certified mail, and the application
i

ishall state that such notice has been furnished. The Secretary-Director

§hay approve the application upon receipt of written waivers from all
| operators offsetting the proration unit or if no objection to the
unorthodox location has been entered within 20 days after the Secretary-

Directiof has received the application.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERFED:

: (1) That the locations of all wells presently drilling to or
completed in the Red Tank-Morrow Gas Pool or in the Morrow formation
within one mile thereof are hereby approved; that the operator of any
well having an unorthodox location shall notify the Hobbs Disw..ict office

of the Commission in writing of the name and location of the well on or

before D%/@/‘) ZOI /%3.
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.CASE NO. 5098

iiorder No. R-
|

i

contained in Chapter 271, Laws of 1969, existing wells in the Red Tahk-

LY P S Sy
Morrow Gas P

with the foregoing pool rules; or, pursuant to Paragraph C. of said
Section 65-3-14.5, existing wells may have non-standard spacing or
proration units established by the Commission and dedicated thereto.

i Failure to file new Forms C-102 with the Commission dedicating
640 acres to a well or to obtain a non-standard unit approved by the
Commission within 60 days from the date of this order shall subject the
llwell to cancellation of allowable. Until said Form C-102 has been filed
or until a non-standard unit has been approved, and subject to said 60-
day limitation, each well presently drilling to or completed in the

Red Tank-Morrow Gas Pool or in the Morrow formation within one mile

i (3) That this case shall be reopened at an examiner hearing one

year from the date that a pipelune connection is first obtained for a

i
i

i
i
!
H
i

§§WEll in the Red Tank-Morrow Gas Pool, at which time the operators in the
?%subject pool may appear and show cause why the Red Tank-iforrow Gas Pool
féshould not be developed on 320-acre spacing units.
‘ (4) That the first operator to obtain a pipeline connection for a
" well in the Red Tank-Morrow Gas Pool shall notify the Commission in
“writing of such fact, and that the Commission will thereupon issue a
‘supplemental order designating an exact date for reopening this case.
(5) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of
such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.
BONE at Santa Fa, New lMexico, on the day and year hereinabove

designated.

i
H
i

(2) That, pursuant to Paragraph A. of Section 65-3-14.5, NMSA 1953,
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